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- Forewnrd

The fourth volume of "Bulletins" records the years 1750-1774, a period of
great unemployment and distress throughout Somerset and a time when
Brislington's Common came to be known as "The Hounslow Heath of the West",
These two situations were probably not unconnected. Newspapers report the
dangerous footpads - historical muggers - who lurked on the Common and were
far removed from the "dashing" highwaymen of popular myth, whilst the
Vestry minutes record pathetic tales of Brislington's poor.

Some of our great houses were built in this period, but the most talked
about architectural event must surely have been the  building of William
Reeve's famous folly, the Black Castle. -During the writing of this
chronology, the past overlapped the present, when the local press carried
frequent updates about the Castle's renovation. I am delighted to see that
the kings and bishops have been restored to the formerly empty niches of
the Gate, even 31f weekend revellers think it a hoot to place the odd
traffic cone in the crook of a royal arm.

Despite his lasting legacy, Reeve's time in Brislington was short. He was
here by 1763 - hie flamboyant signature adorns the St Luke's Vestry
minutes, even though as a Quaker, he was unlikely to have attended the
parish church - but by 1774 he was declared bankrupt, and left Brislington.
A few years later he was dead. His fellow Friends denounced his extravagant
building works, but it was the American War which had proved his undoing. 1
am quite sure that such a man would have had a portrait painted. Has anyone
ever come across a likeness of William Reeve?

A visit of a much shorter duration was made by Henry Cruger, an American
pulitician, whe in 1774, along with Edmund Burke, represented Bristol in
Parliament., His appearance in Brislington, certainly susplcious, may or
may pot be an example of early political sleaze, though nothing can be
proved one way or the other.

Once again, this minutime hopefully gives a flavour of the past to present
inhabitants, as well as perhaps assisting those who are tracing their
Brislington ancestors. I have failed miserably to help an Australian
correspondent who asked me to undertake a simple search, we both thought,
tes find his forebear, Robert Cotton, who, according to a settlement
examlnation paper of 1790, found amongst the parish records of  Kelnton,
Devon, was born in Brislington, about 1759. The family supposedly stayed
here until 1762, when they went to Weston Bath, and where they lived until
1780 before going to Devon. Increasingly desperate searches in both
parishes and the entire area, 1f not the world, have found neilther hide nor
hair of Robert or his family, though his parents may have been Robert
Cotton and Mary Driel, married at &t James Bristol on 1 January 1753.

If you have any knowledge of this family please let me know.

D.P. Lindegaard, Brislington.
January 1996



Sources & Abbreviations

ARL County of Avon Reference Library

BAR Bristol Apprentice Roll

BMLB Bristol Marriage Licence Bonds

BPB Bristol Poll Book

BRO Bristol Record Office

BWI Bristol Weekly Intelligencer

FFBJ Felix Farley's Bristol Journal

MI Monumental Inscription

PRBA Parish Register, Bath Abbey

PRE Parish Register, Xeynsham

PR St A Parish Register St Augustine, Bristol
PR St G Parish Register, St George

PR St J Parish Register, St James

PR St LB Parish Church of St Luke, Brislington
PR PJ Parish Register St Philip & St Jacab
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SFBJ Sarah Farley's Bristol Journal

SRO Somerset Record Office

Allen, Ashford, - St Luke's Parish Church [StLPC]

Alumni: List of graduates of Oxford & Cambridge

Bristol Lists

Camp, A.J., Index to PCC Wills

Egarr, Ralph, The Story of St Luke's Church

Gane, C.E., History of Brislington
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My thanks as always to the staff of Bristol Record Office, Somerset Record
Office, and Avon County Reference Library for their patient assistance.

The following illustrations are reproduced by kind permission of

Bristol Record Qffice:

Jeremiah Pillinger's Contract, P/¥Xch/5/6 [facing page 161

List of the Poor who had bread, P/StLB/Ch/7 [facing page 341
Henry Cruger's Bond P/StLB/OP/14/(g)12 [between pages 36 & 371

Avon County Library

Summer House at Langton Court, B26068 [facing page 81

Statues in Niches at Arnos Gate, B26068 (facing page 261

Portrait of Henry Cruger MP, 13293 Vol 2, p369 {between [pages 36 & 37]
Arnos Castle [The Black Castlel by Samuel Loxton D145 & D149 [frontispiece
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1750

The date 1750 is carved into the house now known as Georglan Cottage which
stands with its companion Yew Cottage in Hollywood Road, Brislington. Both
cottages have a blocked-in window, a reminder that "Yindow Tax', first
raised in 1696, was still in operation. [In fact it would remain on the
statute books until 1851.1 The tax was levied in accordance with the number
of windows in a house, Occupants unable or unwilling to pay protested by
blanking their windows, thus depriving themselves of light, and cutting off
their noses to spite their faces, The names of the inhabitants of these
cottages in 1750 are unknown.

Another payer of window tax in the Brislington community must have been
John Braikenridge, gentleman, who about this time built a house called
WVinash on land he had purchased in 1740 from the Hall family. The house
stood ip the Dixon Road area of the Trading Estate. The Bralkenridges were
Scots, from the Glasgow area, who had settled in the Vest Country. John
married Mary Veare inm Bath in 1737. The Veare family owned land in Dyrham
and Bitton, and some of them became important im civic affairs in Bristol,
particularly Alderman George Weare, Mary's brother. John and Mary
Braikenridge's son, born 1738, was called George, after his maternal uncle,
and the couple later had a daughter, Mary. [ ARL B23360 BL6H, BB pl8,p27]

¥illiam Reeve, who would later build the Black Castle, was at this time
making his mark as a Bristol merchant. According to Latimer, he appeared in
court this year, as a witness, and was cross-examined with great hostility
by an attorney called Robert Henley.

4t the end of the day, smarting with rage and humiliationm, Villiam followed
the uppity lawyer to a public house, the WVhite Lion, where Henley was
entertaining some cronies, and summoning him to a private room, challenged
him to a duel, proving that he was a very unusual Quaker:

"Thou mights'st think, perhaps, that a Quaker might Dbe insulted with
impunity, but 1 am a man of spirit. Here are two swords, here are two
pistols; choose thy weapons, or fight me at fistycuffs if thou had'st
rather; but fight me thou shalt, or beg my pardont”

The despicable Henley pleaded "“the privileges of the bar", but when this
cut no ice, offered a grudging apology. Reeve declined, and insisted that
the apology be made in the public bar before Henley's friends. Honour was
thus catisfied. Several years later, Henley who had since become Lard
Chancellor, imported two pipes of XMadeira into Brigtol. With the wine
languishing in the docks, he wrote to Reeve begging him to pay the port
fees and forward them to him. Reeve bore no malice and did co. Later, along
with members of the nobility and gentry, our Villiam dined in London with
the Chancellor, whao tald the above tale amid much jollification.f{Li8c p2851

The poor lived in a different world. At the end of this winter, those
"strangers® wha had come to Brislington seeking work were rounded up, and
on 16 February, the committee men who Tan parish affairs - wmostly
voluntarily - decreed:



"The Overseers to immediately take proper means to remove all intruders in
the parish to thelr -proper place of settlement, namely, Isaac Treasure,
Hester Robins, James Pearl, William James and family, Mr Velsher, millman,
and family, Mrs Gifford, Widow Harris, James White and family, Jobhn Simms
and family, Lewis Briant and family, FNathan Pritchard, Betty James, John
Gane, William Hawkins and wife, a male child that goes by the name of
Cavenhuller Williams in the keeping of Hanna Bright, Edward Swain and
family, the widow of James Swaln and familly, a female child in the care of
Barbara Lansdown which she says came from Mr Jopes'’s, mason, in Temple
Street, John Day and wife."

And afterwards, "any other business", concerning those that did belong to
the parish, "that Joseph Carter's wife be allowed one shilling a week for
the future and that 20L a year be allowed for Ann Shewring's rent.®

{Signedl Israel Gleson
T. Daniel, Jun
Jno WVeymouth,
[BRO P/St LB/V/1, 16.2.1749/501]
April 17
The vestiry was required to sort out a family dispute: "Ordered that the
household goods belonging to Sarah Champion be delivered to William
Challiner, her son, in consideration of his bhaving buried her and if Thomas
Champlon refuses to do this, he is ordered to be struck off the parish
books. * '
[Signedl Giles Baily
John Hawkins
Jno Bralkenridge
William Brown
Daniel Merryweather
Samuel Symonds [1bid, 17.4.1750]

[There was certainly no love lost between William and his stepfather. Sarah
bad only been in the ground two days. Poor Thomas Champion, presumably
bereft of a bed, chair, or even a saucepan, did not survive very long and
was buried on 15 December.]

Easter Tuesday
Samuel Symonds was declared Churchwarden for the next year, with Robert
Robins and Thomas Huntington as Overseers of the Poor. [ibidl

May 19
The local paper reported: "died after a lingering illmess, the Rev., Nr
Hunt, wvicar of Brislington." Michael Hunt was buried at Brislington on 20
May. His wife Jane survived him less than five months: she was interred on
2 October. They appear to have had only one child, Mary baptised in 1722,
She 1s perbaps the Mary Humnt, buried at Brislington on 11 February 1774.
{BV¥I; PRStLBI
October 19
The comings and goings of Michael Hunt's old adversary, Joshua Wharton's
servants, noted in Bulletins 3, appear to be confirmed as normal by the
peripatetic nature of Edith Lester's career when she was examined in the
Brislington vestry according to the Laws of Settlement.




SUMMER HOUSE AT LANGTON COURT






Edith said she was "born in the parish of Bradley, Somerset, and when she
was about 12 years of age, she went into servis with one Jane Berrold of
West Pennard for about threequarters of a year, and then went to
Hornblotton ahd\tbére lived with Amey Stride about half a year and from
thence went to Whitchurch and lived there three months and from thence to
the parish of Brislingtonm and hired berself to Farmer Harding for a year
and then continued after that year of servis another nine months. Then went
back to Bradley and lived with her father half a year and then lived at her
own hand about a year, then hired herself to one Sarah ¥ewport at East
Pennard and continued at that service only one week and hath lived at her
own hand ever since."

The><:.mark of Edith Lester. Before me, George Hodges [BRO/P/StLB/OP/10c/5

[There was no knowing what women would get up to if left to their own
devices, and any woman “living at her own hand" was certainly not
encouraged. Edith was presumably forced to find indentured employment in a
household, as similar women would be ordered to do in 1752, or be removed
to Bradley.l

December 13

4 bond was issued in which Abraham Pope, the younger, and Jonathon Pope the
elder, basketmaker, promised to indemnify Samuel Symonds and Robert Robins,
the Guardians of the Poor of Brislington, in the sum of £80 in respect of
the bastard child expected by Grace Newby of which Abraham Pope was the
putative father. {P/StLB/OP/14g/81

[Later on, Abraham "did the decent thing" - see 6 March, 1754.1

1751

March 31

Jahn Jomes, base borm, the som of Ann Jones of St Thomas's parish, and
Stephen Madley of Castle Precincts was baptised at St Luke's, [ PRStLB]
May 10

"Stephen Madley of Castle Precincts and James Powell of Thomas Street bound
in the sum of £40 to indemnify Robert Robins and Samuel Symonds, the Parish
Officers of Brislington concerning Ann Jones of the City of Bristol, lately
delivered of a male child of which Madley stands charged to be the reputed
father". A note adds that "James Powell is a journeyman pewterer whose
wife keeps a shop in Thomas Street”. [So that was all right then. He - and
his wife — were apparently respectable, and fit to stand as surety.!

hd [ BRO P/St LB/OP/14g/9]
¥ovember 11
Just as Brislington removed those who did not belong in the parish so did
pther perishes remove Brislington's own poor back to Brislington. On this
day, John Cook and bhis wife Lettice were removed to Brislington from
Clifton. [BRO P/St LB/OP/114/71

1752

Januvary 25 .

Removal to Brislington of "Mary Bampton, otherwise Banton, the wife of Joha
Bampton, with Sarah aged 14 months and Sampson, four and threequarters, her
children from St Thomas parish.” [BRO P/St LB/0OP/114/8]



May 6
Among other business, those present at the vestry meeting, John Hawkians,
Jobn Haskins, Samuel Symonds, William Lydyard and Jobn Weymouth, agreed
that the "Legal course be taken with Ambrose Robbins who begs in the
highway."

[{BRO/P/StLB/V/1]
[I have a terrible feeling that the "legal course" may have been the
whipping post.l

June 2

The vestry dealt with all manner of items: Isaac Treasure, who bhad
previcusly been removed in February 1750 was obviously so fond of
Brislington that he had sneaked back in. The vestry would have none of it.
It was "agreed that Isaac Treasure and family be carried away", and that
his "base born children be put out" - that 1is to apprenticeships, "the
least to the occupier of the Pot House and the biggest, if not above age,
to the Farm.“ '

[ The manufacturing potters of St Anne's seem to have long departed for the
City of Bristol, though the Pot House itself remained, and by 1763 it was
inhabited by the Roads family. Whether they were there in 1752 1s not
known, and it seems incredible that the youngest little Treasure should be
placed with someone whose name nobody could remember, The Farm was the
Home Farm\bﬁ the Langton Court Estate.l

1t was further agreed "that Rachel Tibot be carried to the parish of St
Werbergh's in the City of Bristol as soon as brought to bed and fit to be
removed” - readers of Bulletin's 8 will already be familiar with the ways
of dealing with unmarried expectant mothers.

And “"that Abigail Peasley's child be put to apprentice at Captain
Braikenridge's, Mrs Prist's boy to the occupation pf Thomas Daniel, the
girl to Mr Edols or Branch, Betty Elliott to be gave two shillings towards
the support of her child and all young women {1living} at their own hands be
warned out to service immediately.”

Finally, the overseers were to "provide badges for all those on monthly pay
and not to pay them except they respectively wear then according to the
law.”
f Signed}l John Weymouth

Richard Peasley

William Maberley

John Brown

Samuel Symonds

Jeremiah Pilinger

his mark '
William Lydyard. [BRO P StLB/V/1]

{The sight of Jeremiah Pillinger, my distant kinsman, attending a vestry
meeting surprised me. My famlly were more usually to be found on the
receiving end, and this was the first of only three occasions when he
sttended. It is fun to discover that one shares common traits with an
ancestor: I suspect Jerry joined with enthusiasm to do his bit imn public

_10_




life, went once, and thought it was rather boring, but felt obliged to go
again. By the third time he knew there was more to life than committee
meetings. I hope, though, that he voted against the cruel motion that
paupers should “"wear the badge".]

July 28

Rachel Tibot [Tippettl had given birth to her baby. The midwife was paid
two and sixpence, and a wet nurse £4. It appears that the vestry's mean
threat to remove Rachel as soon as she went into labour had not been
enforced. {1bid]

October 20

A vestry meeting and one of the few occasions when a woman appeared among
the familiar male gathering. Sarah Fleet, her mark, witnessed the
proceedings. /"’ﬁ”

The turnpike was in disrepair, and it was ordered that "a new oak gate be
painted white and set up at the lower end of the Common against Keynsham
parish, and the~walls on both sides shall be built up."

God helps those who help themselves, so the vestrymen decreed that "Hester
Pope's ground to be given to Sarah Fry, she promising to free herself and
her child from the parish." And that Richard Shewring "be allowed ane
shilling a week untll he has a horse to employ himself."

4 hint of impropriety: "John Nash and Betty Elliot applyed for relief apd
was refused, and that the Overseers do separate them."

"Rachel Tibbott applyed for sixpence a week for rent and was refused as
yet."

Dastardly criminals were abroad, and the vestry gave a "warning to those
who Buys the furze or Gorse that's carried clandestinely off the Common
that they, every one of them, will be presented as receivers of stolen
goods except they immediately desist.” {ibid]

November 4

Advertisement: "To be let or sold, the Crown Inn in Brislington, two miles
from Bristol, situvated in the Bath Road, being a large commodicus house
with plenty of good water. For further particulars, enquire of Edward
Laight, apothecary i1in St Augustine's Back, Bristol.® [ FFBJ]

November 4

The bleak circumstances of those who travelled about with no place to call
thelr own can be imagined. In the absence of an Overseers of the Poor book
we might be misled into thinking that the bharrying through the parisk of
those without papers had ceased, or at least was not as great as shown in
Bulletins 3. Many must have been hurried through as fast as their legs
could carry them, and in the absence of legs, the carrier and his horse
were probably utilised as before.

From time to time the parish register notes the burials of those who died

onn the road, as on this day, the burlals of "two children of a stranger”.
[ PRStLB]

__11_



November 24
John Stone was removed to Brislington from Marksbury.

: _ [BRO P/St LB/QP/d/11/9]
and on the same-day, Rachel Tibot and her baby son Thomas were remved to
St Werbergh's. [ BRO P/St LB/0P/12e/10]

but Rachel came back, and on

December 19

Notice was given “that Rachel Tibbott is to return ta where she was carried
by one of the Justices in a week from the date hereof, on refusal, the
Officers are required to deal with her as the law direct."{BRO P/St LB/V/1]

1753
January 16
Thomas Scott married Elizabeth Hawker - "at Brislington" according to the

register of St Augustine's Church, Bristol. A newspaper also reports
*married last Tuesday at Busselton, Mr Thomas Scott, junior, an eminent
merchant of London to Miss Hawker, eldest daughter of Samuel Hawker of
Vallbridge [Villsbridge?) in the County of Gloucester, esquire." There is
na entry at St Luke's. [EPRStA, FFEJI

January 23
News from the vestry "that a copy of the will of Mrs Elizabeth Palmer be
got for the benefit of Elizabeth Eliott as soon as possible.

[BRO P/StLB/V/1]
April 24
George Fackrell, for Mr Braikenridge's estate, and Jonathon Phillips,
carpenter, were voted Overseers of the Poor. It was ordered that a silver
chalice, belonging to the church, should be exchanged. [1bidl

August 8

The Overseers were to pay Ann Jones {the same Ann who had been deserted by
Stephen Madley?l one shilling and sixpence per week for the maintenance of
John Banton's deserted child, and the officers were to make their bhest
endeavours to bring Jobn Banton to justice, a sad sequel to the removal
prder of January 1752. One of the children must have died, and perhaps Mary
Banton, too. [ibid]

December 28
High dudgeon. It was "ordered that WVilliam Dowling, a tythingman of
Whitchurch be prosecuted for bringing One Hanover, a lunatick vagrant, into
this parish, and leaving him here.”
[Signed] Samuel Symonds  Thomas FPhelps William Lydyard
William Brown Richard Edols Thomas Tipton
John Haskins Israel Gleson [ibidl
1754
February 18
Villiam Pritchard of Busselton married Sarah Holbin of North Stoke, by

licence at Bath Abbey. [ PRBA]
March 6
Abraham Pope married Grace Newbury, by banns at Temple Church, Bristol.

£ PRT]

_12_




April 17 to May 1

Parliamentary Election., The candidates for the Bristol constituency were
Sir John Philips, barcnet, Tory; Richard Beckford, esquire, also Tory. He
owned slave plantations and was lampooned as "a West India Hog" and "a
Negro Tyrant". The third, the Hon. Robert Nugent, Whig, was "a whitewashed
Protestant" as he had recently converted from Catholicism.

Six resident Brislington men were enfranchised and voted as "Country
Valces".

¥illiam Bush, linendrapé% William Mabberley, butcher
Joseph Forrest, barber Samuel Symonds
John Hawkins, esquire [from Templel Villiam Sellwood.

All except Villiam Sellwood had two votes, and these five perhaps talked
over the matter amongst themselves, and unaminously chose Philips and
Beckford., They failed to persuade William who alone voted for Nugent, and
no doubt smugly reminded them of the fact when Nugent, afterwards Lord
Clare, was elected, with 29590 votes. Beckford came second with 2248, and
Philips last with 2163,

[William Mabberley may be the same as the VWilliam Maberley who married
Elizabeth Nichols at Mangotsfield, Gloucestershire on 1 November 1756, both
stated to be "of this parish".

A WVilliam Selwood married Susanna Cole on 24 Januvary 1726/7 at 8t Nicholas,
Bristol., The Selwood family had lived In Brislington for a century or
more. ]

As well as these, other well known Brislington “names" voted from their
Bristol addresses. John Coryton Gotley, an apothecary, and Villiam Reeve,
both at St Philip & St Jacob, and VWilliam Lyne, at St Michael. All voted
for Nugent. [ BPEI]

May 12
John Davie, Brislington's new curate conducted the marriage of William
Teague and Lettice Hughes. Davie was an Oxford graduate, MA in 1744, and
the son of Benjamin Davie of St Ewens, Bristol. During Davie's incumbency,
until 1758, Benjamin Hancock and Samuel Butler also conducted weddings at
5t Luke's. It would be interesting if Samuel Butler was a forebear of the
famous Samuel Butler, the author of The Vay of All Flesh and Erehwon, who
is known to he connected with Brislington via his mother, a daughter of
Philip Worsley who lived at Arno's Court after William Reeve's bankrupicy.

[ StLPC, PRStLB, BB, péz]

June 18

The vestry ordered that "Grace Jomes, who lately lay in, in this parish be
seek't for and brout to Justice" - presumably having run away, leaving her
baby behind. EBRO P/St LB/V/2]
August 16

At Keynsham was “"buried Mrs Anne Keate, daughter of Rev Mr Keate, formerly
vicar of Keynsham", and of Brislington, Her sister Sarah was buried at
Keynsham two years later to the day. [ PRK]

-~ 13 -



1755
The Black Dog Inn, Mat the Bridge", mentioned in a deed of this date, was
the corner house .to the left immediately across the old bridge in the
village. Under “the name of "the 0ld Dog" it appears to have been occupied
by Cornelius Harris [see 17561. It had ceased to be a public house prior to
1854 when a tallor called Mr G. Hicks lived there. The o0ld sign, then kept
in Mr Hicks' back bedroom has, alas, since disappeared.

[{SRO DD/GL/126, ARL BL8FI~B26068]
The Harris family were well known as boxers, and in this year, Latimer
records +that Cornelius Harris of Brislington fought a bare knuckle
challenge against Jack Slack, a Norwich butcher, sometime Champion of
England, for a purse of £150 at a yard in Guinea Street, Bristol.

Cornelius was so badly beaten it was thought he would not survive, but
happily the following November, he and his wife Sarah baptised a daughter
st St Luke's. Cornelius lived on for another two and half years. He was
buried on 17 May 1759, Before his fateful bout, the Harris family had
boasted of never having "been beat”. {1.18C, PRStLBI

May 3
Removal to Brislington of Elizabeth, the widow of Israel Glisson, labourer
and Sarah her daughter, aged 12, from St Mary Redcliffe,

[BRO F/St LB/0P/11d/101
[The Gleson or Glisson family were entitled to bear arms - see their Family
Tree in Brislington Bulletins 2. Parts of the family, reminiscent of the
D' Urbervilles, had been slipping down the social scale during the last
century. The late Israel, the labourer, is not to be confused with his
kinsman of the Same name, who was fairly well off, appeared in the list of
principal landowners, and enjoyed the gentleman's title of "Mr".l

1756

February 19

The Will of John Newman, of the City of Bristol, plumber, is dated this
day. He had considerable property, leaving lands in Brislingtonm, currently
pccupied by William Weymouth to his wife Rebecca, for 1life, plus a farm in
Vinford in the tenure of Thomas Hazle. Be made George Tyndall, esquire and
Sydenham Teast the elder, merchant, both of Bristol, trustees to hold the
land recently purchased from Captain James Pearce "in trust for the husband
of my daughter Rebecca Newman, spinster, who she shall marry at any time
hereafter, and then during term of the natural life of her husband or
husbands” [!], then to her children, and in case of failure cf issue to "my
son John Newman, his heilrs etc.” Rebecca was to have "one third of the
plate, plus £1,600 to be paid %o her within twelve months of my decease."
411 ather property in Bristol to John Newman, junior, and his children, to
revert to Rebecca if he had no issue. [BRO 4550/54]

[ The Newman estate, formerly “"Vhite's" and “Pearce's", beloaging to William
Newman, was entailed on his son, and Vhite's passed to his granddaughter,
Ann Newman who married the Reverend Sydenham Teast Wyld of Yatton. Rebecca
Newman who inherited Pearce's married the Reverend John Dolman of Henbury.
In 1724, a John Newman gave £26 to St Luke's to be distributed to “"the poor
who attend Divine Service" on every St John's Day and St Peter's Day. John
Newman the plumber continued the tradition when he endowed St Stephen's

- 14 -




Church in Bristol. His name appears amongst a list of benefactors, formerly
kept in the porch of that church.]

February 1 N

Villiam Peckford of Brisilton and Joane Sheppard were married at Keynsham,
[ PRK]

July 17

Several lots in the Sandy district of Brislington went on sale at the
Exchange Coffee House in Corn Street, Bristol:

A plece of Pasture ground, 2 acres, called Little Sandy; Great Sandy Field,
three acres, let on a lease for 7 years to Robert Marklove (3 expired at

Lady Day, last: Per. annum £9. 9s8.0d,
Five acres called Tibbot's Lease, with a new built barn, let to Mr George
Fackrell: per annum 8. 8s.0d
Right of commons for four horses, worth per annum: ditto 10s. 0d

Messuage known by the Sign of the 0ld Dog, with a garden, stable and
brewhouse, let to Mr Cormelius Harris, on a lease for 21 years:
per annum 16, 19s, 04

~House, stable and orchard, let to Mr Philips: ditte 3. 3s.04

Tenement and garden let to Richard Noble: ditto 1.10s. 04

Vorkshop and outhouse let to Jonlathonl Philips: ditto 10s.0d
[ ARL, B26068]

August 1 '

"Buried a poor man, a stranger" at St Luke's. [ PRStLE]

December 21

Villiam Leaver, Ann his wife, and James, Mary, Johm, Ann, Rachel, Sarah and
George, their children acknowledge they are parishioners of West Pennard in
Somerset. [see also 9.9.1770] : [BRO P/8t LB/QP/9bL/241

1757

February 28

John Coryton Gotley, owner of property in Brislington, married Sarah
Calaway by licence at St Philip & St Jacob, Bristol. { PRPJT]

[Mr Gothley's [sicl] land, mostly adjacent to West Town can be clearly seen
on the map of 1745/6 - see Bulletins 3, but the Gotleys appear to have been
largely absentees, 1living in the St Philips and Castle Precincts area of
Bristol. Other Gotleys married in Bristpl: William Gotley married Elizabeth
Davis ©.9.1764, and William Gotley, butcher, married Elizabeth Willilams,
30.7.1767, both at St Philip and St Jacob. John Gotley married Elizabeth
Hubball, 28.3.1767, at St Peters.l

July

William Reeve, along with three other leading merchants on behalf of the
Society of Merchant Venturers, invited the Duke of Newcastle to the
anniversary dinner of the Whig Club at Venturers® Hall. {L1l8c, p285]
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October 31 )
"A stranger, a vagrant" buried at St Luke's. [ PRStLBI

November ©
John Wilteon of Brislington and Betty Parker were married at St George.

[ PRStG]
November 13
Samuel Phillips of Brislington and Jane Harris were married by licence at
St James, Bath. [ PRBI]

November 13
4 long way from home, Cornwall Heselton, son of Thomas and Elizabeth of
Liverpool, Lancashire, was baptised at Brislingtom. [ PRStLE]

1756
January 2
Thomas Harril of Brislington and Mary Pinn, were married at Keynsham. [PRK]

June 11 Lo
Richard Moore, curate, the new vicar, conducted his first wedding at
Brislington [ PRSTLE]
June 14

“Monday last, a woman haymaker that lodged at Mrs Roach's at Brislington
got up in the middle of the night and carried off wearing apparel to the
value of £10." [ FFBI]

June 26

The job of churchwarden was not always a happy one, and from “Bulletins 3"
we know that Joshua Wharton complained bitterly about the amount of work
involved. On this day, Henry Jones was reported for falling to render his
accounts. This was a very serious matter, and he was reported to Wells, to
the Bishop's Court. He soon produced the accounts and the charges were

dropped. [P/St LB/V/2]
July 1

"Monday last, died at his house at Brislington, Mr John RNewman, senior,
plumber of this City". [FFBJI
August 28

Thomas Blanning son of Thomas Blanning of Busselicn, ropemaker, bound to
Thomas Gould, ropemaker ard Hannah his wife for seven years. Friends to
find apparel and washing. [ BAR]

1759

February 10

"Sunday night, two gentlemen were attacked by a couple of footpads om
Brislington Common, but the gentlemen making resistance, the rogues thought
it proper to sheer off without their expected booty.” (FFBJI]

March 17

Jeremiah Pillinger was retained as scavenger for the parishes of
Christchurch and St Ewens in Bristel, for +two days 1in every week,
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Vednesdays and Saturdays, to clean the streets and carry away the dirt and

ashes accumulated there. He was paid £36 per anhum {BRO P/XCH/5/5]
August 4 -
John Cottrell, junior married Elizabeth Lacy of Brislington at Keynsham.

{ PRK]
August 7

We have heard of the parish paupers being compelled to wear "the badge".
Now Brislington had an unofficial Poor House. It was situated at The Rock,
and on this day, Mr Brown, Mr Joseph Langton's steward was givem formal
notice that it was to be rented by the parish for the poor. From then on,
the vestry minutes record the delivery of people to "Rock House®.
: [P/St LB/V/1]
1760
About this time, Robert Bailey built Broomwell House and John Coryton
Gotley sold his house, which retained the name Gotley Lodge, to Thomas
Harding who later sold it to John Estridge. By 1780, it belonged to Edward
Lyne. ' [BB, pps 45,33!

2 August

Trade Advertisement:

G. Braikenridge, late apprentice to an eminent packer and presser in
London, takes this method of acquainting his friends that he has opened his
warehouse in Small Street, and shall be much obliged to them for the favour
of their Business." [ FFBJI]

[This must be "our" George Braikenridge, aged 22 years!]

26 December

Trouble in the vestry: "After the accompts were signed Mr Maberley came to
us at the Black Dog and Star adjolning Brislington Bridge and demanded the
accompt and after rade it said that be would not agree that the siomes
bought of Mr Phelps should be paid for and that he never d¢id or mnever could
agree that any surveyor in the East tything of Brislington should by stones
for there was a thousand lodes and more on the common and that farmer Brown
and he and pne more which I suppase to be John Busey would sware the same
the third day of Jany following at Pensford Sessions and declared to or
three times that if he lived he would be there to oppose me, for he would
oppose in so doing.

"Now brother officers, please to obsarve, The account of Mr Edols was in
the year 1748 which was performed by Mr Maberley's brother in law, Mr John

Veymouth, and there he paid £ s d
for stones 2 11 )
and for ale 1 1z 1

and Mr Maberley signed to his accompt. The accompt of Mr Maberley was im
the year 1751 and he said he received nine and threepence in cash, but
nobody kpows of who, and brought himself one penny in dept. But nobody
signed to Mr Maberley's accompt, Mr John Busey's accomptis should have been
in the year 1758 but he brought in no accompt at all.”

Samuel Symonds, the Surveyor of Highways."

[P/StLB/EM/2, quoted by C.E.Gane, History if Brislingtom, 1913.]
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[C.E. Gane, writing in 1913 says the Black Dog and Star was "possibly on
the site of 'Ye Olde Village Tea Rooms' [!]} in the Square" - he could have
added, probably near ‘Ye Olde Brislington Stocks'. I have to say that
nobody ever really spoke like this.]

1761

Around this time, a Mr Dobbins kept a school at the top of Brislington Hill
where Brislington Hall was later bullt. He was afterwards succeeded by
“The Reverend Mr Butler", [presumably Samuel Butlerl. [ ARL BLBFI B26068]

In this year, Edward Long Fox was born at Falmouth. In due course he would
become one of the most well known of Brislington's inhabitants.

April 25
"Thursday died at Brislington, Mr Emery, an eminent farmer of that parish®,
whose name lives on at Emery Road and Emery Farm, though his burial does

not appear in the St Luke's register. {FFBJ]
June 29

Thomas Merryweather agreed to discharge all payments accruing from the
residence in Brislington of Elizabeth Maggs. [ BRO P/St LB/OP/8a/5l
July 11

"Yednesday, a man driving his waggon over Brislington Common, it overset,
and killed him on the spot." [FFBEJ]
August 5

Jane Sutton, widow of John Sutton, and her children Elinor aged 6, Sarah, 4
and John Jacob, 1%, were removed from Brislington to Mere, Vilts.
[BRO P/St LB/OP/12e/111

October 7

John Day, although living in Brislington was acknowledged to be lawfully
settled in Keynsham. [ BRO P/5t LB/OP/9b/2B]
1762

Walter Trevena, BA was Vicar of Brislington. As his name suggests, he was a
Cornishman, the son of Richard Trevena of Redruth, and a graduate of Exeter
College, Oxford. At the time of his appointment to Brislington he was 30
years old. There were 59 weddings between 1762 and 1775 when this volume
ends, and he officiated at all except five of them. In this period, at
least, I can find no justification of the unkind remark contained in the St
Luke's ©Parish Church bocklet that *"Thomas Ireland, the Vicar of
Christchurch, City, did most of the work." Thomas married only one couple -
in 1773, [Alumni, PRStLBI

In the first part of this year, the Widow Gleson, presumably Elizabeth, who
had been removed to the parish in 1755, received eight shillings poor pay.
In the first part of 1763 she was pald two shillings. Mr Israel Gleson
meanwhile continued his interest in parish affairs, though it appears he
was now old and infirm, Vhen be could not attend the vestry, others signed

on his behalf. [ BRO P/STLB/V/1]
January 3
"buried a child, died in the small pox, on the road.” { PRStLE]
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January 13
Removal to Brislington of Ann Nourse, a female bastard child aged about 7,
from Temple. | o g [BRO P/St LB/0P/11d/121

February 11

Mary, the wife of Benjamin Scmmerill, on board the King George, privateer,
and Ann, 7, Benjamin, 2, and Grace, 9 months, their children, were removed
from Temple to Brislington. {BRO P/St LB/OP/11d/141

[Poor Mary. Ve shall meet her again in 1770.)

February 15

Mary, the wife of Andrew Caynes, labourer, now a soldier, with Betty aged
14, Daniel, 13, Jacob, 8, and Thomas, 3, their c¢hildren, removed to
Brislington from St Thomas. {BRO P/St LB/0OP/11d/11]

March 29

Sad death of the Lord of the Manor:

Sir George Cobb, youngest son of Sir Thonas Cobb, of Adderbury 1imn

Dxfordshire, and widower of Apn, daughter and co-heiress of Joseph Langton

of Newton Park, the widow of Rabert Langton of Brislington, died at nearly

90 years old. He accidentally drowned in the moat at the country seat

belonging to John Blagrave, near Reading. His will was praved at the

Prerogative Court of Canterbury in 1762 under the reference "Oxon May 1638".
[ ASV, 4th series, footnote,p3d]

April 27
Isaac Phelps of St James, Bristol married Lydia Beacham af Brislington, at
St James, EPRStI]
July 29

Mr Israel Gleson made his will:

v Israel Gleson of Brislington otherwise Bufselton i1n the County of
Somerset", being somewhat indisposed but [thanks be to Almighty Gedl of
sound and disposing mind and memory, do make and ordain this my last will
and testament....... * leaving

"a1l the family pictures in my house at Brislington with two family chests,
the hanging press in my dining room, the large looking glass and buck's
head shall continue to remain and be enjoyed in my dwelling house in the
nature of heirlooms by the person who shall become installed thereto. All
the rest of my bhousekold goods, furniture and linen [except my spring
clockl divided into three equal parts by Elizabeth Paget and Sarah
Brookman, both now living with me, with two parts of the three to Elizabeth
Paget and one part to Sarah Brookman to sell or dispose of as they wish
without consent of the executor. Elizabeth Paget is to have the enjoyment
of my dwelling house with all courts and gardens thereto belonging for
twelve months next after my decease without paying any rent, with a further
sum of £150 and my spring clock. Sarah Brookman to have a further £100. To
Mrs Andrews, wife of Charles Andrews of the City of Bristol, grocer, my
share and interest in Keynsham Blade Mills, now used as a Steel Mill. Also
£100 to ¥rs Andrews. I release William Glifson, formerly of Bristol, but
now of Loxton in Somerset, of such monies as are indebted to me at the time
of my death, all promissory notes, &c to be delivered to him by my executor
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in +trust. Also, £20 apiece to William, and his wife. To the child or
children of William Glifson who shall be living at the time of my decease,
£10 apiece at the ‘age of 21 years. To the son and daughters of my cousin
Mary Wilcocks .of Bufselton, widow, namely Thomas Wilcocks, Leah Wilcocks
and Elizabeth, the wife of Richard Plaister, £10 aplece. To Hester Gleson,
daughter of my cousin Thomas Gleson, late of the City of Bristol, deceased
and to the two daughters of my cousin Israel Gleson who was sometime in His
Majesty's Service [but since deceased]l, #£10 aplece when 21. To my tenant,
James Colston and to Elizabeth Gray, niece of Elizabeth Paget, ten guineas
apiece. To Thomas Boulter of Keynsham, formerly my servant, five guimeas. I
forgive my temant Millbrough Brookman, widow, such arrears of rent [not
exceeding one years rent in the wholel as shall be owing to me at the time
of my decease. To Elizabeth ¥ilton, who lives with my tenant Mrs Brookman
and to my late servant John Lipyate, three guineas aplece.

An annuity from all the freeholds, messuages, lands and tenements lying in
Brislington otherwise Bufselton to my cousin Mary Vilcocks, widow, during
ber natural life and one other annuity as to rent charge of £6 per annum to
Elizabeth Patch, spinster daughter of Joseph Patch, late of Bristol,
haberdasher of hatts [sic] deceased, to be paid quarterly.

The freehold of the messuages, lands and tenements to Edward Lynes, only
son of Edward Lynes of Bristol, Doctor in Physick, now an infant aged 5
years and a half, at the age pf twenty one years, with remt and profits of
the same for his maintainence until the age of 21. If he dies before 21,
then to his father Edward Lynes, upon payment of 42,000, the conditions
contaiped in a separate parchment in possession of Elizabeth Paget, to be
delivered to Edward Lynes the son when he attains 21 years. Edward Lynes,
the elder to be executor im trust. [BRO 35447/Box no 5 =xxxviil

[ The mysterious "separate parchment® which was held by Elizabeth Paget is
not to be found amongst the papers deposited at the Bristol Record Qffice.
Young Edward Lyne lived to inherit, and appears again in the will of his
father, Edward Lyne, senlor, in 1767.

A Charles Andrews married Ann Stevens, 13.2.1704/5, at St Werbergh's and
another Charles Andrews married Hannah Skuse, 22.5.1795, at Clifton. The
second seems more likely to be the Mrs Andrews named above. [ have not
traced William Glisson's marriage, but the family continued at Loxton, for
Benjamin Glisson married Sarab Baker there in 1775 and Henry Hebden Glisson
married Mary Hancock there in 1776. Richard Plaister married Betty Wilcox,
[sic] at Brislington 4 September 17%8. Her sister Leah would later marry
John Hawkins. Cousin Israel, “"scmetime in His Majesty's Service" who had
two daughters is not the same Israel whose wife and child were removed from
St Mary Redcliffe in 1755.]

August ©
Removal from Brislington: Thomas Wilcox, to Temple. [BRO P/St LB/QP/12e/12]

dugust 9

Removal to Brislington of Mary Cope, single waman, with her nurse child
Christiana Laetitia Mackintosh, "sworn to be a bastard born of her body",
from St Peter and Paul, Bath., On August 30, Mary, the mother now written as
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Mary Cole, was examined again, and her child Laetitia was removed to

Walcot, Bath. What happened to Mary is not recorded.
' [BRO P/St LB/OP/11d/13 & P/St LB/OP/12e/131 ¥

October 21 "

Mr Israel Gleson was buried at St Luke's. [ PRStLE]
1763

January 19

Martha, the wife of Jobhn Weymouth, senior, of this parish, died 19 January
1763; gravestone found in the churchyard. [MI]

February 22

Captain Henry Huilsh was buried at Brislington. His obituary which appears
on 26 February says he was "late a Commander with one of His Majesty's
Ships of Var." [ PRSTLB, FFBJ]

[Captain Henry Huish or Hewish and his wife Mary had been living in
Brislington at least since 1761, The parish register records two children,
George and Maryah Joanah baptised 10 July that year. Another daughter, Anna
Sophiah, probably born posthumously, was baptised 3 April 1763.]

March 21

John Hawkins of St Nicholas, gentleman, widawer, over 21, obtained a
licence to marry Leah Vilcox, of Brislington, spinster. Although the
licence stated the marriage was to be at All Saints, it was registered at
St Nicholas. [BRO EP/J/3/3/2,PR]

[Leah Wilcox was a cousin of Israel Gleson, and mentioned in his will.

May ©

William Bristow of St James, Bristol married Sarah Leonard of Brislington,
at St James, by licence. [PRStT]
June 13

John Baker married Dorothy Waymouth of Brislington, at Keynsham. [ PRK]
August 6

"To be Lett for the Remainder of a Lease and enter'd in immediately
A Good Accustomed Publick House
Vith all conveniences for Brewing etc.
Halfway to Brislington and known as Arno's Vale.

For further particulars enquire of Mr Cray of Thomas Street.
NB. The Household Goods, Plate, etc. to be sold. [Advt FFBJ1]
September 2
The church needed renovation, and it was ordered to be whitewashed, and the
steps in the path be properly made. Mr Brown, who was the steward of Mrs
Masters [Elizabeth Chester MNasters, nee Cann]l was given notice that her
wall was ruinous and should be immediately rebuillt. {BRO P/8StLB/V/2]

This was the first time that VWilliam Reeve attended the committee meeting
at the vestry, and signed with a wonderful flamboyance:




September 19

Henry Veymouth, son of John Veymouth of Brislington, apprenticed to James

Jefferies, of Bristol, as a house carpenter. _ [ BAR]

November 19

“Wednesday night, a poor woman was coming over Brislington Common, when she

was robbed of four shillings, (it being her all), by a single footpad.”
[FFBJ]

December 2

The church clock was found to be “very ruinous and a part of it deficlent

and not to be found." A Mr Goldstone was requested to give a quotation for

a new one.

Mention 1s made in the minutes of "the Commpn Gate, sltuated across the
Bath Road at the bottom of the common at the Keynsham end of the parish,
otherwise known as Redland Gate and in later years, Hicks Gate."

WThe house was merely a hovel for the residence of a person to open and
shut the gate and was thrown down once the Common was enclosed..." so
recorded Braikenridge, rather haughtily, but for the time being, "the
person” was relatively safe, on certain conditions, when the vestry ogrdered
that:

"Thomas Hawkins shall have the keeping of the Gate at the further end of
Bussleton Common and shall continue dn his place provided he puts his
daughter out to service and likewise maintains a parish child with clethes,
viectuals, drinks, washing and lodging as long as he continues there.”

[ ARL B26068,P/StLB/HN/2 Ganel

[This was & tried and tested method of dealing with the poor. As late as
1828, writes Gane, orders were given to select a quarry where all able
bodied persons and all boys of eight upwards capable of work should be
employed and all girls should be sent to service.l

1764

January 21

“Sunday, between fpur and six, one Sarah Doderage, returning from Bristol
to Bath on horseback, was attacked on Brislington Common by a footpad who
gave her a violent blaw with a stick, pulled her from her horse and drove
him away, then dragged her some distance from the road where he robbed her
of 2s 8d, threatening to murder her if she dared ory out, after which he
ravished her, and used her in a barbarous manner,

"ge is a well set man, not very tall. He wore a blue surtout coat, a small
round brimmed hat and had a brownish silk handkerchief at his neck, a brown
wig, and was marked with the small pox." [FFBJ]

No-one was arrested for the rape and robbery of Sarah, or for the November
attack, and shortly afterwards, the same man ~ apparently - struck again:

January 28

vMr Halbert Atkins, brother to Mr Atkins, mercer of Broad Street, returning
from Bath to this City, he was attacked at about five in the evening O
Brislington Common by a footpad. He happened to have a large whip & with
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the butt end of it knocked him down and would have secured him, but seelng
another fellow approach, he thought it prudent to ride off, He gives the
same description of his assailant as mentioned in our last, and in all
probabllity was the ‘came fellow who robbed and abused the poor woman O
Sunday sennight:" { FFBJ]

March 31

Wlast week Timothy Roads belonging to the Pothouse at St Anne's, near
Brislington, with his Vife, Apprentice, and Journeyman, were committed to
Ilchester Goal, for making base Shillings; they were discover'd thro' the
ppprentice's endeavouring to pass one of them, which the Person refusing,
he innocently sald he would go home and change it, for that his Master made
them, Hereupon the House was cearched, and sufficient Proof appear'd for
their Commitment as above. They will be tried for the same at Taunton

Assizes, which begin on Monday next the 2nd April.® [FFBJ]
April 6

Removal to Brislington of Sarah, wife of Thomas Pope, basketmaker and John,
their son, from St Peter. [BRO P/St LB/0OP/11d/15]

{We shall meet Sarah again in 1770. Thomas Pope was a bad lot.]

April 14

"On Thursday sennight the Assizes ended at Taunton...... elght were
discharged for want of Prosecution, among whom were James [sic] Roads,
Elizabeth his wife, Willlam Bennett, and Jamwes Fox, for counterfeiting the
Coin of this Kingdom. " {FFBJ]

{So it was all a mistake!l

June 6
Mary Harrill, of Brislington, widow, made her will:

"In the mame of God, I Mary Harrill of Brislington, alias Bufslaton in the
County of Somerset, widow, being in perfect health and of a sound and
disposing mind and memory do hereby make my will in the form following,..!

to daughter Sarah Vhite, wife of Daniel White, of Brislington, labourer, £5
to daughter Leah Short, wife of Joseph Short, of City of Bristol,
cardwainer, €5

to daughter Mary Brittain, wife of Villiam Brittatin, of UNorth Stock,
yeoman, £5

to daughter Hanmah Harrill, £10

to daughter Rachel Weeks, wife of Villiam Veeks of Bufsleton, aforesaid,
coalminer, one shilling, and no mare

to son in law, Joseph Short, £5, for cloathing grandson James Veeks, now an
apprentice in Bristol.

The rest in trust to executors Henry Harrill of Brislington, yeoman,
brother in law, and Cornelius Adams of PBristol, apothecary, and goed
friend, all property, plate, linnen, stock in trade to be sold, and the
profits divided between son Thomas Harrill, of Brislington, yeoman, Sarah
White, Leah Short, Mary Brittain and Hannah Harrill, share and share
alike. " [BRO 269062/83
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[It is interesting to compare the above with the will of James Harrill, in
1748 - see Bulletins 3. He left his daughter Sarah White, one shilling, and
here his widow compensates Sarah, but cuts off another daughter, Rachel
Yeeks! At the.same time, she requires James Weeks, her grandson to be
properly kitted out, and gives the task not to his parents, but to his
uncle, her son in law, Joseph Short; was he the apprentice's master? 1
don't think Mary was on speaking terms with the adult Weeks'!

William Weeks married Rachel Harrill, at Brislington on 16 May 1745. Joseph
Short married Leah Harrill by licence "with her mother's consent" at St
Stephen's, Bristol, 1 September 1754, Villiam Britten of North Stoke
married Mary Harrill at Brislington by licence on 26 December 1758.1

June 18
Jobhn Bralkenridge of Vinash was buried at St Thomss in Bristol, leaving a
widow and two adult children. It seems clear that Mary was supported in her
widowhood by her brothers, in particular, George Weare. Apprenticed as a
grocer, he became a successful busipessman, was a member of Bristol
Corporation, alderman of various wards, Sheriff 1750-1 and Mayor of Bristol
1767-8. He died, a bachelor, in 1778, and resident in Brislington. John
Braikenridge's will was proved in 1765 at the Prerogative Court of
Canterbury under the reference "Bristol Feb 1742%.

[FR, Bristol Lists; A.J.Camp, Index to PCC Wills, 1750-~18001]
October 12
A letter from "An Honest Farmer" was printed in the magazine "Museum
Rusticum" no: 71, p 312, where it was spotted by George Braikenridge. 1t
describes an interesting method of heating:

"Gentlemen

1 find that a neighbour of mine in Bristol who signs himself a Somerset man
has written you a letter describing the method of making Coal-balls in this
part of the world. I live in Brislington, and am of the opinion that we in
this town make as good Coal balls as they do anywhere, and as our method
differs somewhat from that described by your correspondent, I hope you will
indulge me so much as to permit your readers to be made acquainted with it.
Ve in this town take one third part of mud [sleach]l and two thirds of small
coal [culml: these we mix very well together, after which we make 1t into
round balls to burn, but if these are to be burned soon 1t requires some
skill to manage matters properly. Almost all I know I have learned from
experience, for I have had but little school learning, and this good
mistress has taught me that the best way of burning these balls is as
follows. 1 use no grate, but burn them on the hearth, I first cause a few
cinders to be lighted; when these begin to burn, I pile up the Coal balls

over them in this form <
[ D =)
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till they rise to a point at the back of the chimney. I then plaster the
outside over with the mixture they were made of, and making a hole at the
top, and another at the pont [?] for the sake of vents, they burn well, and
make an excellent fire.
I am with great respect, gentlemen
your humble servant
An Honest Farmer.”

_24._




[I recall my father making something similar in the freezing winter of
1047 when fuel was very scarce, but I think he used small coal and
cement. No doubt in 1764, the "Homest Farmer" used Brislington's own
coal, By the time George Weare Braikenridge was writing in 1853, the
industry was no more. G.V¥.B. recalled an "area on the left on entering
the Stockwood Lane from the Bath Road [wherel the first field had been
worked as a quarry, and the other, called Scotland, had a large number
of coal batches, on which grew several old oak trees..... thus shewing
that the pits had been opened to raise coal long prior to the time at
which the ecmllieries were in general work." John Hurle bought this land
from George Stocker, and filled up the quarry with rubble. He levelled
the batches, cutting down the trees. Another coal batch remained "at the
angle of the field as you enter from the Bath Road into Stockwood Lane
on land purchased by Mr Ireland from Mr Maberley." Mr Ireland planted 1t
with firs. *"The walls of the old fire engine standing near the brook
near Brislington Bridge were converted by Mr Langton into a carpenter's
shop and a cottage." Several batches could still be seen in 1853: at the

side of Water Lane and on common land at Birchweood, | [ ARL B260681
1765

February %

Remaval to Brislington of John Slape, alias Pearce, from Middlezoy,
Somerset. [BRD PsSt LB/OP/11d/17]

February 18
removal to Brislington of Elizabeth, widow of Robert Young, and Ann,
aged 10, Susannah, 5 and Elizabeth, 3 years 6 months, their children,

from Lambeth, County of Surrey. [ BRO P/St LB/0OP/11d4/161
June

Along with more Church refurbichment, the bells were recast. The Great
Bell being repaired by Thomas Bilbie of Chew Stoke for £26. [Egarr]

In this year, William Reeve became 2a member of the Society of Merchant
Venturers. He had inherited his grandfather Henry Newman's estate from
hie mother and purchased additional land fronm Fortunatus Hayley and
Jonathon Jones of Brislington. He set about building a kingdom.

1766

At Arnos Court, on the site of the former Halfway House, he erected an
imposing mansion, and on the other side of Bath Road, A CASTLE, uniquely
fashioned from copper slag waste. This edifice contained a Bath House¥ -
the equivalent modern status symbol would probably be a swimning pool! -
sand a conservatory, as well as stables for his horses. The Castle could
be reached by a passage running underground from the house, and
overground by way of a colonnade. Set into the stable wall was a

*The Bath House was demolished im 1965 through City Council vandalisn,
and unfortunately there was no William Reeve around to save it. The
Colonnade however was saved, and though it is sad it 1s no ionger in
Brislington or in Bristol, it can be seen at Portmeiron in North Wales.
I+ therefore starred in the cult TV series The Prisoner! William would
have been delighted. T



memorial stone, which for a time was believed to be that of Nicholas
Thorne, the founder of Bristol Grammar School, and which had been
nefariously ' purloined from St Werbergh's Church. As 1t turned put,
William was falsely accused. The local press reported on 1 Harch that
Nicholas was in fact in his rightful place and. the monument adorning “"a
gentleman's Gothic Stable in the Neighbourhood of this City" was in fact
"another Alderman that 1in +the position of devotion strikes the
beholder's eye at the entrance of the new erected stable.”

In October, Horace Valpole, a "literary and archeplogical fribble", as
Tohn Latimer described him, saw the work for the first time and feigning
shock, said, "Going inte town, I was struck with a large Gothic
Building, coal black and striped with white. I.took it for the Devil's
Cathedral. I found it was a uniforn castle, lately built, and serving
for stables and offices to a smart false Gothic house on the other side
of the road."

William was by no means finished, and found the perfect. companion for
his castle. The City Fathers, evidently the forebears of the 1965 lot,
were abput to destroy an elaborate Gateway, built in 1659, which stood,
appropriately, in Castle Street, Bristol. Villiam caught them just in
time, and made arrangements to bring the gate to Brislington, in what
mst have been an major undertaking involving no end of men and heavy
horees. The Gate stands guard above a path to the Castle [now a publ,
but those seeking the plcturesque, will be disappointed to find a
cavernous warehouse adjacent to the walkway.

William also rescued four mediaeval statues en route for the City tip
apd set them into the niches of the Gate. They represented two kings, a
bishop and appropriately, Robert, ¥arl of Gloucester, who had once been
given Brislington as a gift. These statues went to Bristol Museum at the
beginning of the 20th century, but have recently been replaced by modern
replicas. {L18C, p 377, BB p43, FFBJ 1.3.1766]

January 21

Meanwhile, in the village, "Vhereas Mary Gane gave her oath before John
Durbin esquire that Thomas Gay of this parish had carnal knowledge of
her body, we agree to discharge the sald Gay on Mr Baily's joining him
in a note to indemnify the parish to pay one shilling a week as sp0on a8
the child becomes chargeable". It 1is as well to have influential
friends: Giles Baily, who stood up for Gay, was omne of those who signed
the vestry minutes. { BROD/P/St LB/2]

February 25
Isaac Pillinger, a small farmer, [the son of Jeremiahl, took a parish
apprentice for "as much money as agreed him this day for W¥illiam Smith,

at two shillings a week.® Later, Isaac in turn fell on hard times, two

of his own children were placed on the parish, and found masters. Swings

and Roundabouts. [ibid]
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April 1
Some officials had evidently been taking advantage of parish funds, and
it was decreed that "If Vestrymen go to a Publick House, they shall each
man spend his own money". Despite the date, it was no joke.

I BRO/P StLB/HMZ/Gane]
July 1
"A Strange Man, a Inverlaild, diled in the Road", was buried at 8t Luke's.

[ PRStLE]

September 7
John Hammors of Brislington, bachelor and Elizabeth Dyer spinster, were
married at Keynsham, [ PRK]

December 29
James Scott Cookson, the son of Captair James and Mrs Elizabeth Cookson
was baptised at St Luke's. On 30.6.1768, "Joseph, child of Captain

Cookson" was buried. [ PRStLE]
1767

A vagrancy pass was lssued to George Pritchard all the way from
"Kensington, County Middlesex", from parish to parishk as far as

Erislington, and endorsed with parishes en route. [BRDO P/St LB/0OP/13£/1]

William Reeve, still Enmpire building, bought the opld Vicarage, along
with the Rectorial lands and great tithes. -These, with the advowson, had
been purchased by the Popham family on the death of Queen Catherine
Parr, to whom they had been granted by Edward VI. The Pophams continued
to hold the advowson of the living until 1891 when it was secured by the
Bishop of Bath and Wells as a first step to providing a new vicarage.
[SRO DD/GL/22; Somerset Arch & Nat Hist Soc Vol 47 1 pb&71

March 9
Thomas Price, a victualler and Charles May, a quay porter, were bound in
the sum of £20 to the Brislington churchwardens and overseers on
condition that "for Samuel Wickwick, they shall ftruly pay..... in the sum
of 24 per week [when he is able to pay samel for and during the natural
life of Sarah Wickwick, the wife of Samuel Wickwick, "

[BRO P/StLB/OP/8as4]
Jupe 22
Edward Lyne made his will:

"Considering the certalanty of death and the uncertainty of the time
thereof, I, Edward Lyne, of the City of Bristol, Doctor in Physick, of
sound mind and understanding, revoke all former wills and appoint John
Adams JP of Wick in the County of Somerset, esquire, Cornelius Adams, of
the City of Bristol, apothecary, and Joseph Beck, of Frenchay in
Gloucestershire, gentleman, to be nmy executors, and I give them £50
apiece for their trouble.

"To my only son, Edward Lyne, on arrival at 21 years, all and every one
of my freehold, leasehold and copyhold estates in Keynsham, in the
possession of John Hitchman, yeoman and limeburner, Barnaby Dolmanm,
yeoman, Richard Edols, gentleman, His Grace the Duke of Chandois [sic]
and William Cantel, yeoman, or their undertenants, and also all my
reversionary interests on the decease of my father Wiiliam Lyne and

- 27 -




Richard Edols, aforesald, brother in law of William Lyne, consisting of
freehnld lands, tenements and premises in Brislington, now in possession
or occupation of Richard Edols, gentleman and John Busy#, yeoman and one
piece of pasture knpwn as Innox or Enocks Brook in Brislington purchased
by me of Messrs Prosser and Cotterell in trust for the estate of [blankl
Daniel and now let to Richard Jones, yeoman, also messuages, tenements
&c in Vine Street, Bristol,*% in possession of Thomas Cadell, bogkseller
and stationer, Samuel Fierce, grocer, and Joseph Shepherd, sadler and
victualler, the last of which is known by the sign of the Plume of
Heather. Other houses in lLewins Mead 1in the occupation of Hugh
Verricombe, gunsmith; houses 1in Thomas Street in possession of Samuel
Smith, distiiler and James Harper, ©barber., All +to Edward Lyne
immediately he attains 21 years. My executors to convert my possessions
into morney, pay all my debts and funeral expenses and be guardians to
Edward Lyne during his minority.

"To my housekeeper Phebe Hayling, all my wearing apparel, linen and
woollen, and all remaining cloathes that belonged to my wife Hester
Lyne, whether silks, printed cottons, linen, muslin or cambrick, to be
disposed of as she thinks fit,

*To my worthy good friend, Celia Willcocks#***, relict of Joshua
Willcocks, and daughter of Cecilia Ball of Downend, #£100 to be paid
within one year of my decease. '

"Each of my servants living with me at the time of my death, one year's
wages over and above what may be due to them in liesu of mourning.

"My gold watch, being a very good timepiece, I leave to my executors to
be preserved for my son when he shall attain the age of 16 years, then
to deliver same to him. My paintings to be deposited in the house, late
Glefsons at Brislington, particulariy the two fruit pieces, a Hunting
plece, a piece with dead game, a musical piece by Ustade, a sea piece by
ffry with a looking glass under it, a lady surprised, my own portrait
and a drawing of fowls in crayons to be there preserved for my son until
he 1s 21. My bocks and cases I desire may be placed in the same house
to be kept till my son attains 21,

¥ Also known as Beesy - see elsewhere in text.

**¥ the Vine Btreet property came through his grandmother Johane [Joanl
Lyne, nee Daniel, see BRO 07936/18.

*¥% Joshua Willcocks of London married Celia Ball at Bristol Quakers on
8 August 1739.

...... and - romantic soul that I am, I was delighted that

Edward Lyne, MD, of Castle Precincts married Celia Willcocks of 5t
James, widow on 20 October 1770 by licence at St Philip and St Jacob.
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"My carcase ] desire may be deposited in the Burying Ground used by the
people called Quakers adjoining the Common at Brislington and placed in
the same grave wherefn my wife Hester was interred, being of depth
sufficient to contain the remains of both. My corpse to be carried from
the place of my decease in a hearse without any person to accompany it
and to be received at the door by four poor men of Brislington and by
them to be interred without any ceremony, funeral service or oratory
whatsoever. To each one of the said poor men, five guineas for their
trouble.

"And whereas | Edward Lyne was married on or about 30 May in the year
1753 at the Quaker Meeting at Belluton in Somerset to Hester Blanch, the
daughter of Robert and Mary Blanch, and co-heiress, with her anly
surviving sister Hanpnah Blanch, daughter of the said Robert and Mary. Of
which marriage there was issue William, Mary and Edward Lyne. The said
Hester dying 4 February 1757 survived by her father and the sald Hannah
dying 1 June 1760, leaving behind a will to which 1, Edward Lyme, was
sole executor and in the case of the death of my children was possessed
of freehold tenements &c in Felton, otherwise Whitchurch and
Brislingtaon, both in Somerset and Israel Gleson, maternal uncle to the
two sisters Hester and Hannah Blanch, dying on or about 15 October 176z,
did by his will dated 29 July in the same year appoint me executor and
trustee for my only surviving child Edward Lyne, leaving me all be died
possessed of with his will of which he executed two parts was by him
sealed up in the care of Elizabeth Paget, spilnster, servant to Israel
Glefson together with the separate parchment containing the names of the
persons to whom £2000 are to be paid on my son Edward Lyne dying before
the age of 21 years..... as constituting some of the Principle Title
Deeds of the estate of the said Israel Glefson as the description of the
lands, tenements, &c would swell my will to too large a gize, [ refer to
the plan of the Weston and Whitchurch estates surveyed and mapped by
Yilliam Ffoord......... » " -

set my hand this 22nd day of June. :
witnessed by Joseph Forster cftfjaﬁ)‘zfg ’ :
Jacob Kirby

Thomas Fisher.

(Bro ©07939/a22)
Septenmber 26

"Two persons, a master and a servant took up their aboard at the Black
Dog, Brislington, and not content with living well, and running wp a
tolerable score under false pretences obtained money from the landlord
which has enabled them to seek distant quarters as not since to be
found." A week later, on October 3, it was reported that “"one of the
felons is taken, one Emerson from Mangotsfield, who has been guilty of
such fraudulent practices for years past.” The pub's name was given as
"The Black Dog and Star.” [FFBJ]

November 28

“Tuesday morning died in Cherry Lane, Ann Hall, wife of Benjamin Hall,
maltster of Brislington and as from previous information there was
reason to think his cruel treatment to be the occasion for her death a
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Coroner's Inquest was taken on her body. It appeared tbey had lived
unhappily together, and that not long since he beat her for two hours
successively with a horse's cropper which bccasiomed her to leave him
and fly to ber sister's in Cherry Lane. A few days later at an interview
they bad at St Thomas's he expressed great contrition for his inhuman
behaviour to her and at length got her consent to go home with him. They
had not far proceeded beyond Temple Gate before he repeated his cruelty
to her but by the interposition of some persons she was rescued from him
and carried to her sister's where she languished until Tuesday last.
She had a violent contusion to the head and was bruised in many parts of
her body. After sitting several hours the jury brought in a verdict of
wilful murder against the busband, and he was immediately committed to
Fewgate [ FFBI]

1768

February 13

"On Saturday night last, Captain Powell of this Port, returning to this
City" [that is Bristoll vin a chaise was attacked by two footpads on
Briglington Common who first dragged him out of the chaise and on his
making some resistance beat him unmercifully. He was robbed of his
watch, a banknote of £25, his hat and wig and some other things of
value. One of them is a short thick man, the other tall and thin, and
supposed by their brogues to be Irishmen. Several persons ‘'tis sald have
been robbed near this place within thie fortnight."” A week later on
February 20, it was further reported that “the two fellows who robbed
Captain Powell on Brislington Commen were apprehended on Friday last,
Their npames are James Ward and Christopher Cardiff. OUn their
examination, Cardiff confessed the affair. He therefore is retained in
Bridewell but the other is sent to Goal. They will take trials at
Snmerset Assizes. It seems as 1f Cardiff had mnot possessed more mercy
than his comrade both the driver and the Captain would have met with

their fate. Ward is a hardened Fellow and has been much hackneyed in
villainy.” [FFBJ]
March 5

“p man charged with housebreaking [and said to be an accomplice of the
two men who robbed and ill treated the Captain lately on Brislington
Common] was taken near Whitchurch Friday night last after a long and
severe struggle, by Mr Maggs, {the noted bruiserl. He is committed to
Ilchester Gacl."” [FFRJ]

]

éecrge Haggs
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April 2
"Ve hear from Taunton that Christopher Cardiff, one of the persons that
stopp't Captain Powell.....is condemned and...." [a most surprising

development, given what the papers had been saying about himl..."that
Jeremiah Ryan, alias James Ward, who was before looked upon to be the
most notorious offender, is acquitted.” [ FFBJ]

[This information appears to have been incorrect: see August 20, below.l
June 4

Benjamin Hall was acquitted of the murder of his wife Ann. Evidently the
judge believed that she committed suicide by beating herself to death.

[FFBJ]

August 20 :

BUt swiee s “At Bridgwater Assizes, we are informed that James Vard was
capitally convicted of stopping and firing at a person on Brislington
Comnon. " [FFBJI]
Octcber 6

Removal to Brislington of John Powell, gardener, and Martha his wife,
from St Philip and St Jacob. [BRO P/St LB/0P/11d/18]

[This couple could either be the John Powell who married Martha Bliss,
12.3.1756, at Mangotsfield or the John Powell who married Martha
Hawkins, 31.1.1764 at St Philip & St Jacob.l

October 22
died Nathaniel Brown, aged 41, the son of William and Sarah Brown, whose
gravestone is in the churchyard. [(MI]

and on the same day came alarming news that "Yesterday evening a woman
was found barbarously murdered on the side of the river near Mr Reeve's
at Brislington. She appears to be one Sarah Stone of Salford [sic]
between this City and Bath. A few days since she went to Chewton Revel
and was accompanied on her return by her sweetheart, since which time
she has been missing. Several marks of violence appeared on her face and
breast. Her hat and shoes were missing." [FFBJ]

Sarah was buried at St Luke's on October 23, the register stating simply
that "Sarah Stone was drowned". What was the truth? Did she fall, or was
she pushed? Accident or a lover's quarrel? Vhy was her boyfriend never
fully questioned? At the very least he was culpable in letting her walk
home alone when footpads were abroad. But did he get away with murder?
Nobody, it appears, was ever arrested in connection with Sarah's death.

October 29
“Sunday evening, a person riding from Bath to this City was attacked on
Busselton Common by two men and robbed of three guineas." [FFBJ]

Navember 26
The Powells, now living in Brislington were at it again, and a vagrancy
pass was issued: John Powell, gardener, a rogue and vagabond, and his
wife Martha, apprehended in Clifton, wandering and begging there.

[BRO P/St LB/OP/13f/2]

._.31_



1769
January 3 :
john Bryant, ropemaker, bound to James Dobben, Churchwarden of Brislington,
and Villiam Jones and Moses Spencer, (verseers of the Poor, for #£40 in
respect of Joanna Trast, of the parish of Brislington, single woman, sworn
to be pregnant of a child or children of Joseph Bryant, son of John Bryant.

[BRO P/St LB/OP/14g/101
¥ay 19
Acknowledgement that William Harris, Susanna his wife, and Catherine, Janes
and William, their children, sojourning in Brislington, were legally
parishioners of Hanham in Gloucestershire. Signed by Henry Creswick, Lard
of the Manor, Hanham Court, and John Hook, overseer.

[ BRO P/St LB/OP/9b/26]

February 17
The vestry ordered new items for the church: "a new bier, a new cloth for

the commupion table, two new sgquabs and five new sconcies": - well - they
knew what they were..... [P/StLB/V/Z2]
April 1

An Advertisement. "To be let, a large commodious house in Brislington or

Busselton, formerly the George Inn, having an excellent cellar, water and
other conveniences. It is well calculated for a Baker having a good aven or
any other Person that requires room. For further particulars apply to Mrs
Freeman at the Vhite Hart Inn, in the 01d Market, Bristol.*® [FFRT]

The George eventually became "V¥oodiand House" which still stands at the
Church Parade. [BB, pzl

Oakenhill Cottage was also advertised for sale in this year: *"all that
messuage whereln Thomas Daniel, yeoman, deceased, did lately dwell,
situated in Brislington and called Lower Oakenhills." [BRO P/St LB/HK/1bl

June 20
Elizabeth Lewis, single woman, was removed to Brislington from bundry.

[BRO P/St LB/QP/114/201
June 24
“Last mnight, about half after 10 o'clock, two gentlemen of this City,
returning from Bath by a Post Chalse were stopp't by two footpads on the
upper end of Mr Reeve's wall at Brisiington and robbed cf two guineas in
gcld, a dollar, a pistarinze and a brass almanack. They appeared to be
rather young men, one dressed in blue, the other in a light surtout coat.

{EFBJ]

July 16
Felix Farley's Bristol Journal apnounced: "Sunday was married at
Brislington Church, Mr John Rawlips, surgeon of this City, and Miss
Fawcett, of Week". This may be Wick in Brislington or Wick St Lawrence. The
newspaper is in error, for "John Rawling, surgeon, and Katherine Fawsill,
spinster, both of this parish" were married at Abbots Leigh by barns on 16
july. There is no entry in the transcript of St Luke's Parish Register.

{ PRSLLB, FFBJ,22.7. 17691




August 18

Order that Peter Weymouth pay 30 shillings towards the lying in of Ann
Laver, single woman; and one shilling a week towards the cost of
maintaining her bastard child. [BRO P/St LB/OP/14g/11]

- which was a fine way to start married life, for Peter had married Susanna
Smith the previous 29 June. Ann was probably the daughter of William Laver
whose family came from Vest Pennard - see 1756,

bugust 26

Priscilla Budd was "apprebended in the parish of Maidenhead, Berkshire, as
a rogue and vagabond and not giving a good account of herself”. She swore
on oath that she was "the wife of Samuel Budd, gone from her, who was born
and bred up in the parish of Bosleton in the County of Somerset and never
did any act whereby to obtain a subsequent settlement.”

The mark of Priscilla Budd
[BRO P/St LB/OP/13£/3]

[Martha, the daughter of Samuel and Priscilla Budd was baptised at St
Luke's on 12 May 1766, This baby must have been dead before the sad events
described above. Priscilla would have been removed to Briglingteon like
others described in this text.]

September 2

Marriage licence bond, Thomas Hammar of the parish of Busselton, yecman,
widower, over 21 and Isabella Green, of St John the Baptist, Bristol,
widow, over 21. John Underwood, brassmaster of St Fhilip and St Jacob was
bondsman. [ BRO EP/J/3/3/3]

October 21

"Tuesday was found dead on Busselton Common, Adam Newman, who formerly kept
the Three Cups in Bath. It is thought he fell {from his horse in an
apoplectic fit as no marks of violence were found on him, and his watch and
money were found in his pockets." IFFBJ]

{ Adam Fewman, widower of Valcot married Elizabeth Moriey, widow, by licence
at Bath St Michael, 12 October 1760. Perhaps he was a member of the ance
numerous Brislington Newman family?l

Fovember 13
Removal to Brislington of Thomas Rowlands from Lambethk, in London.
[ BRO P/St LB/QP/11d/19]




December 21

St Thomas Day - and a list of Poor that "had bread" under the charity:

Jobn Bendigoe-.
Mary Wilcox
Joseph Eliilott
Sarah Teague
John Cogglns
Mary Calns

Henry Barton, sen
Thomas Hines
Thomas Bright
Rachell Wilcox
Bety Hipsley
Ruth Lacy
Richard Plaister
John Pillilnger
Thomas Lacy
Grace Pope
Juseph VWilliams, jun
John Hamers

John Moone

Ann Lewis

George ¥oone

¥ritten in different handwriting,
names were by no means “poor" -

Ann Challinder
Hester Griffin
Ann Hicks

Isaac Mearn
¥idow Lacy
Juseph Peasley
Sarah Osborne
Elinor Huntinton
Thomas Hawkins
Jonathon Morgan
Dorothy Weeks
Thomas Skinfill
Johanah Osraml 7]
Joyce Vodamn
John Swmith
Francis Robins
Anbrose Robins
Dani VWeeks

Richard Huntinton

Bety James
Sarah Phillips

Bety Pillinger
Priscilla Lewis
Joseph Williams, sen
¥ary Plumer
Henry Pillinger
Mary Davis
Mary Vatson
Martha Gay
George Millard
Daniel White
John Batton
William Parsons
Martha Davis
James Lane
Sarah Vickweek
William Curtis
Gabriel Llewelling
Peter Weymouth
William Teague
Richard FPurnell
John Keates

are the following ~ and as some of the
I can only assume the same applied to all,

and that these fellows did the distributing and afterwards joined in the

bun fight, if aay:

John Hill
Richard Edols
Benjamin Jones
Thomas Harrill
John VWeymouth
Richard Prescote
John Brown

H. Brown
Thomas Tipton
¥illiam Jones
T. Flower

Villiam Weymouth

John Hurle
¥illiam Peasley

G. Grigg

John Jonas
Richard Jones
Richard Hunt

T. Adams, esq
James Ireland
Charles Hill, esg

[ Thomas Tipton amused himself by trying out his signature on the back of

this manuscript.
"Oriando Tipton®!]

1770
February 3

"Thos

Tipton" he

wrote twice,

and then, fancifully,
[BRC P/StLB/Ch/7]

"The house of George Weare of Brislington was broken open and robbed of

wearing apparel."

May 195

[FFBI]

Removal from Brislington of Henry Roberts, Elizabeth his wife, and James,
12, Henry, 5, Elizabeth, 9, their children, to the parish of St George's.

June 20

"Mary Summerall, with her six children,
¥ary, 7, John, 3 and Henry,

_34_

15 months,

[BRO P/St LB/OP/l2e/14]

15, Benjamin, 10, Grace, 9,
was apprehended 1in Bt Baviour's,
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Southwark as a rogue and vagabond. Mary swore that she was “"the wife of
Benjamin Summerall, who has run away and left her and that her said husband
was bound by indenture, and served his apprenticeship with Mr Harding, a
farmer in Brislington, and never gained any subsequent settlement; and that
she has six children by her sald husband; and the last true settlement of
Benjamin, the elder, Mary, and their six children was in the parish of
Brislington in the county of Somerset."

The mark of -:;)—“ Mary Sumnmerall

Mary was issued with a pass to travel to St Magnus, London Bridge on 20
June, to St Clement Danes on 21 June with a request that the "within
vagrant* be conveyed to Colnbrook 1in Buckinghamshire and thence to
Maidenhead, Berkshire on 23 June, to Charnham Street, Wiltshire on 24 June,
on to Bathford on the 26th and Frislington [siel on the 28th.

[{BRO P/5t LB/COP/131/41
[Benjamin, senior, bhad been apprenticed to Richard Hardy (sicl in 1740 -
see Bulletins 3]

July 9

Sarah FPope was apprehended, also at St Saviour's, in identical
circumstances to Mary Summerall, which makes me suppose the two women
travelled up to London together. “Sarah, wife of Thomas Pope, run away and
left her with two children, Thomas aged 4 and Edward aged 2", Sarah swore
that Thomas Pope was born in Brislington where his father was last legally
settled. Her pass was endorsed as before, Colnbrook, H¥aidenhead, Charnham
Street, all on 16 July - she must surely have got a 1lift - then 19 July, at
Batbhford, arriving Brislington 24 July. She would return to London, and we
shall meet her again in 1771, _ [BRO Prst LB/OP/13£/5/61

September 9

It appears that Wiiliam Leaver (or Laverl was still living in Brislington,
and on the parish, but his acknowledgement of almost fourteen years before
still held - see 21.12,1756 - and he must make his claim from West Pennard,
presumably walking there, despite apparently bheing ill. A Mr R. Towneend
wrote to the Overseers at Brislington, a not unkindly sounding note, “"Rec'd
your letter by the hands of Laver wherein I find you have reliv'd him with
55 and desire likewise to know how much I shzll let him have which 1s one
guinea, out of which I have ordered him to reimburse you and make use of
the rest himself if he grows better. 1 hope this will serve him, 1f not he
must be further reliv'd.

I am gentlemen, your very humble servant."

And off poor William trudged again, back to Brislington with the reply.
{BRO P/3t LB/OP/9b/24]

October 19

Marriage licence: Edward Lyne af Castle Precincts, Doctor of Physick,

widower, over 21 & Cella Villcocks, widaw, over 21. Bondsman Carew Reynell,

St Phillps, clerk. [see also 17677, [BRO EP/JF/3/3/31
1771
Rose Cottage for sale: "All that messuage or dwelling house, stable and

prchard situate 1n Brislington and by the Common on most sides and
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adjoining Bristol Turnpike Road, formerly in the occupation of William
Weeks, deceased, and now of Jonathon Phillips, carpenter, tenant of Joserh

Langton, esquire.” - [{BRO P/St LB/HM/1Dbl
February 3

Quite a long way from home, "Mary Clarke, daughter of James and Mary,
belonging to Uxbridge" was christened at St Luke's. fPRStLE]
March 21

Removal to Brislington: Sarah Pritchard, single woman from St Philip & St
Jacoh, [BRO P/5t LB/OP/11d/22]
April 13

“Sunday, died greatly lamented at Aust, Lady Cann, the relict of Sir Robert
Cann." LFFBJ]

Lady Cann, the former Arn Churchman, had been a widow since 1765, The
baronetcy became extinct on the death of her late husband. For the Cann
family conrections with Brislington, see the Family Tree, Bulletins 3.

October &
Bond of Henry Cruger, Merchant and John Lambert, gentleman, ian £i00 in
respect of a bastard child expected by Jone Morgan, splnster,

[{BRO P/St LB/0OP/14g/1Z21
This bastardy order must have involved much to-ing and fro-ing and swearing
to secrecy. Unlike others in the Brislington parish chest, this omne
concerned a VIP and the vestrymen were careful not tao divulge paternity.
While it is possible that John Lambert was the father, 1 very much doubt
it. Henry Cruger, an American, was lampocned as “Pretty Harry" and had a
reputation as a ladies' man. He also had political ambitions and in 1774
was elected as one of Bristol's two Members of Parliament. There is no
record af the child being baptised at Brislimgton. Henry Cruger married
Ellin Peach at St Augustines, Bristol, on 14 November 1765.

Qctober 16
Removal to Brislington: George Huntingdon, basket maker, Sarah his wife and
George their som, 1%, from Hanham, [BRO P/3t LB/OP/11d/21]

Dotober 17
Sarah Pope was again apprebended in London for vagrancy, this time at 5t
George, Southwark. Once again, she reiterated the same theme: she was the
wife of Thomas Pope, who had gone away and left her:; that her said husband
was born in Brislington where his father was an inhabitant — but this time
che had three children with her: Thomas, now B, fdward 4, and Ann, aged 1
year. So Sarah must have been pregrant when previously removed. Once again,
che and her children set off down the same weary road: conveyed to ot
Magnus, London EBridge, 17 October, Colebrock and Charnham Street on the
21st, Bathford the 24th and finally Brislington on 25 Octaber.

[BRO P/St LRB/0OP/131/%/6]
November 12
Walter Morgan of Stockwood was buried at Xeynsham, [ PRK]
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1772

February 1 ) _

Removal to Brislington: Isaac Wadbam, labourer, from Temple.

o {BRO P/St LB/0OFP/11d/231
February 13
John Adams married Mary Braikenridge, the only daughter of Mrs Mary
Braikenridge and the late Jobn Braikenridge of Vinash, Brislington. The
marriage, by licence, took place at St Luke's and was witnessed by William
and George Weare, the bride's umcles. An inept reporter fprgot to ask the
bridegroom's name, and the local press announced: "was married at
Brislington -—-- Adams, esquire of Keynsham, to Miss Braikenridge, niece of

Mr Alderman Weare.

In the sawme vyear, George Bralkenridge, Mary's brother, now living in
Virginia, married Sarah, the daughter of Francls Jerdane.
‘ [PR, FFBJ 22.2.1772, ARL B23360]

Eebruary 20
Removal from Brislington: Mary Davis, widow, to Keynsham.

{BRO P/St LB/OP/12e/151
February 22
Removal to Brislington: Ann Bennett, single woman, from 8t Thomas.

[BRO P/38t LB/OP/11d4/241

¥arch 10
Administration of the goods of Thomas Harrill of Brisiington granted to his
widow, Mary. [BRQ 26962/9]
¥arch 19

Elizabeth Hawkins, aged about 14 was found begging in the parish of St
Andrews, Plymouth. She said, she "was born [as her friends have informed
her] in the parish of Bufselton and verily believes she belongs there. That
she was never bound apprentice by indenture nor ever served as a covenant
servant by the year. Nor hath she ever done any act whereby to gain a
settlement since her birth."

She was ordered "“to be conveyed back to Brislington.®
{BRDO P/St LB/0OP/13f/81]

same day
John Beesy, widower of Russelton, was granted a licence to marry Rachel
Whittock. The wedding took place on March 29, at Keynsham. { BMLB, PRKI
¥arch 26

Esther Lostcombe, a single woman, was apprehended in Cookham, Surrey,
wvandering and begging. She made oath that she was born in Brislington where
her father was a parishioner. She was given a pass from Maidenhead as
before, travelling the prescribed route. 29-31 March.

[BRD P/St LB/OP/131/71

Esther Logtcombe her mark
fthe pen had a faulty nib.]

August 13
"z stranger, a man, drowned" was buried. [ PRSTLE]



October 8 .
Mrs Trevena, the wife of the vicar was buried, { PRStLBI

Dacember 5

“Saturday evening last at about 7 o'clock, a Gentleman walking from this
city to Brislington was knocked down between the Turnpike and Arno's
Vale by a fellow with a bludgeon. The gentleman got up and pursued him,
but he made his escape. The fellow had walked behind him from Temple
Gate. [FFBJ]

December 21, Tuesday
Tenders were invited from masons and carpenters for the building of a
parish Poor House which was to be erected "on a piece or peck of land at
the rear of the White Hart. Interested parties were to assemble there by
2 p'clock on this day. This People's Palace was subsequently built, with
six rooms on the ground floor and six above. Shortly afterwards the
overseers were ordered to buy "a peck of old rope to be plck't into
pakham to employ the Poor of the Parish." Happy days.

[ BRO P/StLB/HN/2, Ganel
{ ¥r Edols' orchard belonged to Tom Fuller im 1913.1

1773
In this year, Thomas MNaster, the grandson of Sir VWilliam Cann - see
Bulletins 3 - sold off his inberitance.

For Sale "All that capital messuage, land, close of meadow, orchard ete,
situate at Bussleton in the occupation of Thomas Flower, a tenant to
Thomas Master, esquire, at the yearly sum of £20.

"pAlso, a dwelling house eastward of the said Mansion House, 1n the
pccupation of William Brown, his under-tenant, or lessee

"Alep, another dwelling house, westward,‘with an orchard, closes, etc,
in the occcupation of Isaac Roack, his under-temant." [BRO P/StLB/HM/ 1bl

The mansion was purchased by James Ireland, a wealthy sugar baker and
wine merchant, from whom descended the Clayfield~Ireland family., It
became known as Brislington Hall and stood on the site of the present B
& Q building on the Trading Estate. G.V¥. Braikenridge relates that his
father George, had seen a very large drum and some suits of armour at
the house during the Master's time. There were also several suits of
armour kept in the belfry at St Luke's - "long since disappeared." [This
may have dated from the Civil War, or might have been older still, "the
Corslet and Almaines” that the village mustered in 1569 - see Bulletins
11,

A small part of Mr Ireland's new estate vas the property of an old woman
called Mrs Smith who "resided ir a swall hovel in the midst of the

orchard". In order to get possession, Mr Ireland was ohliged "to gilve

her a large piece for i1t..... as she had the right of way to her speck of

land through [his} fields in several directipns.” [ ARL B26068]
- 38 -




This doughty Mrs Smith seems unlikely to be connected with her tragic
namesake, the next pamed...

January 22 .

Ann Smith, who with her daughter Martha, aged "upwards of one year" was
found wandering and begging in the parish of St Nicholas, Bristel, told
a pathetic story. She sald she was "married at Bedminster in August
1765, tpo John Smith, mariner, who 1in a few months left her and went to
sea, since when she has mever seen nor heard from him, nor doth she know
whether he is living or dead, but rather thinks he 1s dead as she heard
some years since that he died in Guy's Hospital. That the place of his
last legal settlement was, she bhas beard and believes, was 1in
Brislington. That she hath two children besides the said Martha, neither
pf whom are now with her, who were both born befere hepr intermarriage
with John Smith, and that since.John Smith left her, she hath lived as a
servant and when out.of service lodged in different places but hath
never rented any house in any parish, precinct or place whatsoever."

The mark of

Ann X_ Smith

On 27 January Ann was ordered to be conveyed to Bedminster and thence to
Brislington." EBRO P/8t LB/OP/13£/9]

{John Smith married Ann Jones at St John, Bedminster, 319 August 1765.]

March 25
Removal to Brislington: Hannah Deal, single woman from St Philip and St
Tacob. [BRO P/5t LB/0OP/114/25]

September 12
"Elizabeth Kemnedy, a black girl" was baptised at 5t Luke's. £ PR}

{Perhaps Elizabeth "belonged"” to Mary Braikenridge of Winash. Her son
George, a planter and merchant, was at this time living in Hanaover
County, Virginia with his American boran wife, Baptism of black servants
was often insisted upon by white masters and mistresses, and at the same
time 1t was widely belileved [errorneously] by black people that baptism
bestowed freedom. There was a modest black population in the Bristol
area at the time.*]}

1774

January 1

*Last Friday eave, two footpads armed, stopped a Post Chaise on
Brislington Common in which there was three ladies of this City, from
one of which they *took a guinea and a half, and a guinea each from the
pther two. They afterwards stopped a Gentleman on horseback, who bhad
them keep off as he was determined not to be robbed. They thought proper
to take his Advice and proceeded on the Road towards Bath. On Sunday two
men were apprehended in this City, supposed to be the above two persons
and are now confined in our Bridewell." [FFBI]

* see D.P. lindegaard, Black Bristolians.
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[A slightly different version is given in Sarah Farley's Journal of the
same date, viz: one of the ladies threw out her purse. The two thieves
made off when the gentleman approached. He failed to catch them, but
later the chaise driver went with one of the Mayor's officers - there
was no police farce then - to a little lodging house at the bottom of
Pithay, where two men were arrested. They could give no good account of
themselves and were taken to Bridewell. "These villains followed the
chaise from Keynsham and one of them got up behind it for some time
befare they committed the robbery.”

February 4

The Poultry House belonging to Mr Estridge, at Wick, Brislington, was
robbed of turkeys, fowls, ducks and geese. "Two of the geese are very
remarkable, being of the Solon breed, with very long necks and black
about the head and beak. A remarkable chissel was left behind which may
be seen at the Publick House at Arno's Vale."

¥r Estridge offered a ten guineas reward to anyone who could bring the
culprits to justice. [SFBJI

February 19
John Pullin reported a vendetta against him:

"¥hereas some person or persons have of late infested the neighbourhood
0f Wick in the parish of Brisiington and been guilty of divers felonies
particularly on the evening of 16 December last when they got into the
dwelling house of Mr John Pullin and stole sundry linen shirts and other
things and on 25 January last his mastiff dog was poisoned and on 7

February part of the new lead was stripped off his greenhouse...... " and
likewise offered a reward of ten guineas. [ SFBJ]
March 5

The crime wave continued: William Bristow of Brislington offered a
reward of a guinea for the return of his “Black Mare of the Cart kind, 6
years old, fourteen hands high, with white down her face and a black
spot 1n the middle of her forehead, two white feet behind, the most
white in the near foot, and a long taill and mane if not since altered, a
few white hairs in the upper part of her tall." Stolen out of a field
near Brislington Common. In the same advertisement, Richard Hunt of

Knowle called for the return of his brown mare, also stolen, [FFBJ]
March iz

Thomas Humphries was sentenced to death for robbing Miss Daubeny in the
pest chaise on Brislington Common, "“last December". He was later
reprieved and transported. tla.3.,9.4.1774,SFBJ]
March 19

An advertisement appeared 1n Sarah Farley's Bristol Journal: “"Vanted a

place immediately by a woman that has been well bred and of good family
as a Housekeeper or lady's woman. Enquire of Mrs James of Brislington.®
This c¢ri de coeur was probably forced by Thomas Master's sale of
Brislington Hall the previous year. [ SFBJ]
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May 21

Another advertisemsnt, and another enforced departure for, .I believe,
the same reason: *T. Flower .who for some. years has kept the Boarding
School for young Gentlemen at Brislington near ".Bristol, - respectfully
informs his Friends and the Publick that he shall remove to Corston.” Mr
Flower offered "English- Language, Writing, Arithmetic, Mathematics and
other useful Branches of Educatlon", which:is presumably what the young
gents in Brislington had ‘learned too. As we have seen, Brislington Hall
had been used as a school since .the 1760's. ‘ [ SFBJ]

July 2

"Between 9 and 10 o'clock Sunday evening, a post chaise from Bath to
Bristol was stopp't by three footpads, near Brislington, and Mr
Brunsden, comedian, was robbed of £3.1s.6d and a silver watch." [ SFBJ1

and on the same day

"To be sold by Auction: The ship REEVE, - burthen 280 tons, well
calculated for the West India and Virginia Trade, now lying in the New
Mud Dock with all her materials. and stores, as she came from sea."

1t maybe that our William Reeve had been literally been waiting for his
ship to come home, but too late, and om....

Septenber 15

He was declared bankrupt. The Society of Friends sternly admonished him
for bringing it upon himself partly. . because of "his most extravagant
"expense in building at Brislington" and expelled him - "“it appears the
conduct of William Reeve hath been reproachful and inconsistent with our
religious principles.” {see BB, 43]

On this day, his house at Arno's Vale came up for sale:

“ To be old, 1774
On THURSDAY the 1 5th Day of September next, between
the Hours of One and Two, in the Afternoon, at the

Excuance Corree-Housg, in Briftol,~For the Life

of Mr, WILLIAM REEVE, o

*HE Capital Meflfuage wherein Mr.
REEVE lately dwelt, fituate 1o the Parith of Bufsle-
ton, in'the County of Somerfet, withina Mile and an half
of the City of Briftol, and in full View of the Turnpike-
Road leading from Briftol to Bath ; and the Siables, Coach-
Heules, Granary, Barn, Gardens and Lawns, with all the
Tiees, Plants, Pines, Flowering-Shrubs, Sratues, ornamen.
tal and other Things in the Green- Hoofe and Hot-Houfe
and.in the Gardens and Walks belonging thereta, And
likewife abeut 26 Acies of good Meadow and Pafture
Ground to the {aid Meffuage belungipg, in which is includ-
ed Part of the faid Gardens and Lawns and the Groopd
whereon the {aid Mefluage and fome of the faid Bypildings
zre ereéted, and lately occupicd by the faid Mz, Rreve,
and particularly defcribed in 2 Flan thereofy which may be
feen at My, Adderly’s, in the College- Green, Biittol.

# % “The Manfion-Houfe, Builiings, Gardsie 2nd Lawns
are fo wel] koown as not to require any particdlar Deferip-
ticn of their Elegance, . '

©F Attendance will be given to fhew the Premifes until -
the Time of Sale. .

% The other Eftates of Mr, Wy, Rexvxe will (oon be
cdvertifed for Sale, - ot . .
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The great tithes were purchased from the trustees of Villiam Reeve by

the Gore-Langton family.

October 7 torNoYember 3

There had not been a Parliamentary Election for twenty years.
[ B},

the candidates were Cruger [(l, Burke

{C11.
Brislington voted as follows:

John Adams, surgeon (C Bl

Jacob Blanning, house-carpenter [C Bl
Robert Dinham, gent, [Br Cli

Villiam Dinham, gent [Br Cl]

Richard Eddols, esq [Brl

Joseph Forrest, baker [Brl

John Haskins, soapmaker [Brl

Villiam Hull, esg [CBI

James Richard, basket maker {C Bri
Richard Jones, yeoman [ Brl

Villiam Mabberly, butcher [Brl
Villiam Mabberly, Jjun, butcher [Brl
Joseph Parry, yeoman {Er Cl1]

John Pullin, leather dresser, [C Brl
George Radford, house carpenter [(C E]
John Stokes, joyner [C Bi

Villiam Selwood, lighterman [C Bl
Edward Swayne, blacksmith [C B]
Josiah Thomas, gent, (C Bl

Thomas Vincent, mason [C B

Robert Wintworth, gent [ Brl

December 31
To the Public

"Many Gentlemen having expressed a Desire
Brislington open to the Poor,

This time

Brickdale [Brl and Clare

to have my new Mill at
I have given orders accordingly. The Mill

being now completed, the Poor may have any quantity ground for them at
3d per bushel and in proportion for a greater and smaller quantity. That

they not be disappointed,
purpose.

I bave appropriated Saturdays entirely to that

Rice 1s continued to be dispensed teo the Poor at three halfpence per
pint or pound and I cannot help strongly recommending it to them as a

most cheap and wholesome diet.”
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BRISLINGTOF LANDOVWNERS

Much of the  following is taken from "The principal landowners in
Brislington in 1751" - listed in The Ireland Manuscript, compiled by Mr
Clayfield-Ireland (18701 and copied by Edwin Fydell Fox: Landed Famllies,
1751-1840. It is held at Bristol Record Qffice under reference P/StLB/HM/la
& 1b, I have made additions in the light of my own research and that of
Jonathon Rowe and Diddie Williams as contained in their book "Bygone
Brislington". Mr Rowe also supplied the information concerning the
whereabouts of the Wharton property for which I am grateful. Incidentally,
it has +to0 be remembered that Mr Clayfield-Ireland was not writing
contemporaneously and i1t is by no means certain that all the above named
people were actually alive in 1751. For example, John Coysgarne was in the
Quaker Burial Ground in 1740!

SIR GEORGE COBB
the widower of Ann Langton, who died 1749, and who held the Langton Court

Estate.

JOHE NEWMAN

This estate, formerly White's, at West Town, was part of the Langton
estate, and sold to John Newman in 1710, who “"devolved the same tp his son,
or reputed son, John Tender, otherwise, Fewman."

[John Newman, a Bristol plumber, was evidently quite wealthy, and also
bought Churchill House from the son of Jeremiah Pearce, as well as Hill
Cottage, and its surrounding lands, presumably for sentimental reasons, as
it had formerly been occupied by his ancestor, William XNewman, a
blacksmith. John's will, dated 1756 is quoted in the text.]

ELIZABETH CHESTER MASTER

born 1717, was the only child of Sir William Cann, 3rd Baronet, and
Elizebeth his wife, the daughter of Thomas Chester, esquire. {See Cann
Family Tree, Brislington Bulletins 3). She married Thomas Master of The
Abbey, Cirencester, and by 1751 was widowed. She was presumably dead by
1773, when ber son, Thomas Master, junior, sold the estate.

EDVARD POPHAM

The parsonage and rectorial tithes had been in the Popham family since
1635, as a settlement made by Sir Francis Popham upon the marriage of his
son Alexander. In 1767, Mr Popham sold all his property [except the
patronage of the 1ivingl to V¥illiam Reeve. Upnn Reeve's bankruptcy, they
were purchased by John Estridge, Henry Tongue and James Ireland.

MRS BLANCH

nee Mary Gleson was the sister of Israel Gleson. She was the widow of
Robert Blanch who owned land in Brislington in 1740, which had formerly
belonged to Thomas Ithell. Hester Blanch, their daughter, married Edward
Lyne of Bristol, MD, and their son, Edward Lyne of Saltford, owned the
estate in 1780,

- 43 -



[We know from Joshua Whartan that Robert Blanch in fact owned land 1in
Brislingtaon as early as 1733, when it was rented to Mordecay Lockier. See
Bulletins 3.1 o

JOHN HAVKINS

About 1680, Abraham Saunders sold part of his estate, comprising a house
subsequently known as "The Chestnuts" +to John, (afterwards Sir Johnl,
Hawkins, who eventually purchased the remainder, including the site of
Hemplow House, from Abraham's son, Anthony. A John Hawkins signed the
vestry minutes during the 1750's.

GILES BAILY & JOHN JACOB

had "“Heathcotes" - in 1751 by inheritance. Baily, an Alderman of Bristol,
was the son of Robert Baily, an apothecary, and a great-grandson of Thomas
Heathcote. Jacob's wife was a great grand daughter of the same Heathcote,
who had the land in 1660 from Rowland Lacy, them Lord of the Manor. [See
Bulletins 2, p38 & 391. The land was sold on Alderman Baily's death to
William Reeve.

RICHARD GOTLEY

Land belonging to “Mr Gothley" can be seen on the map of 1745/6 [see
Bulletins 31 and was probably inherited by John Coryton Gotley, who, in
about 1760, sold Gotley Lodge [which is still standing in VWater Lanel to a
skinner called John Harding. His son afterwards sold it to John Estridge
and other parts of the estate to William Reeve,

John Coryton Gotley married Sarah Calaway at St Philip & St Jacob's,
Bristol on 28 February 1757, by licence. Both were said to be "of this
parish”. Other members of the Gotley family also lived in St Philip's at
about the same time.

A Richard Gotley of the City of Bristol married Hester Hollister at the
Quaker Meeting House at Olveston on 27 GOctober 1670, and the
Gotley/Brislington interest may have come through the Hollister family, who
were well known Quakers in Brislington in the 17th century, [see Bulletins
2l.

ISRAEL GLESON

His land was inherited by Edward Lyne, who was related to Mr Gleson through
the Blanch family. The Glesons were declining gentry. Israel was the last
of the line in Brislington: the widow of one of his kinsmen suffered the
ignominy of being "removed" to Brislington as a pauper.

[A Family Tree of the earlier Glesons appears in Bulletins 2.1

SAMUEL SYMMONDS

was the only lessee of an estate granted to Thomas Daniel by Rowland Lacy.
As Churchwarden, Overseer of the Poor and Surveyor of Highways at various
times during the period of this book, he would have been a well known
Brislington figure. He was one of the few Brislington electors and voted in
1754, The owner of the estate was Thomas Daniel who left 1t to his wife
Hannah [died c1760] and she sold to a family called Gotterell, "part of the
estate called Innox's Brook, the situation shown by a plece of ground
called Symmonds Ground Field on the left hand of the brogk from Whitchurch
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to Brislington". It was purchased before 1770 by Edward Lyne and by 1781
belonged to his son. The remainder of the estate also belonged to Simon and
Martin Cotterell. =~ :

CHARLES HOLT

Charles Holt had a small estate north of the George Inn, known subsequently
as Woodland House. A daughter of Charles Holt married Sydenham Teast, a
noted shipbuilder, and the land passed into the Teast family,

JOHF TIPTON

possibly the father of Thomas Tipton who was active inm the bread
distributionr on St Thomas Day, 1769. Accarding to Mr Ireland's list, his
land was owned by Abraham James by 1780, and was perhaps formerly Munday's,

[for the Munday family, see Bulletins 21

ELIZABETH BUSH

Aaron Ithells owned the copyhold of this piece of land in Brislington Hill,
which was occcupied by Mrs Bush in 1751. Robert Wentworth was of New Sarum
{Salisbury] when he married Mary Bush, a widow, at St Luke's in 1770, and
perhaps the sister in law of Elizabeth. He evidently stayed on, as
Brislington was given as the address of "Robert Wintworth, gent." when he
voted in the General Election of 1774, and by 1780, he was “temant for
life" of this property.

HUMPHREY TUCKER
Mrs Gooby, a daughter of Humphrey Tucker owned this estate in 1780. It was
formerly Littles.

[The Reverend Humphrey Tucker was in Brislington in 1728. See Bulletins 31}

MARY COYSGARNE & JOHN COYSGARNE

Their lands were in Hengrove and passed by family settlement to people
called Denbham, or perhaps Dinham - Robert and William Dinham were
Brislington voters in 1774,

[For the will of Johkn Coysgarne, 1737, see Bulletins 3]

WILLIAM REEVE

Arno's Court, formerly called Halfway House, belonged in 1660 to the Newton
family and was inherited by William Reeve from his maternal grandfather
Henry Newton. He added greatly to the property by purchase from Fortunatus
Hayley, Jonathon Jones and subsequently from Edward Popham, John Coryton
Gotley and the widow of Giles Bailly. When he was declared bankrupt, his
estate was purchased by Henry Tongue.

PEREGRIFE PALMER _
inherited via Mr Longman, his wife's father., On his death the land reverted

to ber cousin, Edward Stephen Comyn, who sold it to John Pullin, a leather
dresser,

[Ezekiel Longman served as Overseer of the Poor in 1726, see Bulletins 3]
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THOMAS DARIEL

The Daniel land, consisted of Upper and Lower Oakenhills, Gilton Mead -
part of Scotland Farm - Gastons and Innox Brook, had been granted by
Rowland Lacy .

Thomaslpaniel

— L
John Joseph
{Lower Oaks [remainder]
Innox Brook.l l
| 1
Thomas = Hannah Joseph Thomas
[widow d17601 d. without issue
[land to Cotterell & Lynel !
Thomas

Thomas sold to William Hull in about 1770, and the remainder, Gastoms, to
John Hawkins, whose widow and daughters sold it to Ricbard Prescott &
Nehemiah Bartley. Nehemiah Bartley sold it to William Fry. Giltons was
purchased by James Ireland after William Reeve's bankruptcy and he also had
Oakenhills by ¢l1790.

HENRY BULLOCK

The majority of his property was in Bedminster, but he also owned land in
Brislington. His widow married a Mr Baker and their son sold the estate in
1775. A field near Eastwood was known as "Bullock's Paddock".

JOSHUA VHARTONW

The Wharton estate, it is believed, was granted by Rowland Lacy to Richard
Green [1640) and by 1780 belonged to the Rev'd John Hughes of Glasbury,
Radnorshire in the right of his wife, a daughter of the Rev'd Stephens of
Clyro, Radnor and his wife Apn Wharton. This daughter, was baptised Ann
Wharton on 15 . November 1740, a christening attended by +the proud
grandparents, and noted in Joshua's diary#. Later known as Anna Maria
Hughes, she married Thomas Howell, MD, and their son, Thomas Howell, who in
1816 assumed the name Hughes, succeeded to the estates at Glasbury and
Brislington. The Farm House with the orchard and field called "Whartons"
was purchased by Edward Clayfield-Ireland., This field was situated at the
bottom of Gotley Lodge pleasure grounds and was intended for the site of
Brislington station. The farm house may have later been known as Woodbine
Farm, which stood in Water Lane, and was razed to build the first houses in
Gotley Road [1938). The orchard is marked on the 1846 tithe map - and is
now part of Talbot Road Allotments. The name “Whartons" is continuved in the
name of the block of maisonette flats, built in Callington Road <1960 on
the site of the demolished Hillside House.

[+ Joshua was the star of Bulletins 3.1

JOHN HASKINS

George Feare had this estate in 1640, and it was inherited by his nephew
John Haskins of Monmouth, tobacconist. It seems to have become part of the
Rookery/Scotland complex belonging to the Daniel family, eventually
devolving to Edward Lyne. A John Haskins signed the vestry minutes during
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How EDVARD LYRE, born 1757
‘succeeded to the Danilel, Lyne and Gleson
' : property at Brislington

TOBIAS DANIEL = JUBITH :
d 1703 bur Quaker Burizl Ground at Brisiinglon

H;ry A;n Uil]iam JOAN DANIEL = UILLIAM LYNE
b 1661 -a 1689 nercer

Mary = Rithard Edols WILLIAW LYNE = MARY HARFORD  Robert 8lanch = Hary Gleson ISRAEL GLESON
linendraper -m 23,9,1721 [di736) - ‘ d 15.10,1762
] 1 T L T
Thowas Richard FCharles b 1723 EDWARD LYNE . = [1] HESTER BLANCH. Hannah Blanth
b 1716 b 1717 Rathel b 1724 b 1722 » 20,5,1753 [d 17871 [d 1760]
Rithard b 1729 Doctor of Physic] = [21 Celiz Wiltocks
Hary b 1731 d befora 1775% N 2010,1770 84 P L J
¥illiam b 1734 d §,1,1793 aged 78

Villian Hary EDVARD LYNE
b 1754 b 1755 b 21,1,1757
¢ inf d inf

Villiam Lyne made a comsiderable fortune in the tobacco. trade and retired
to a house in St Nichael’s Hill. His .son Edward -I practised-medicine at
Castle Green but professional fees .were meagre and he lived chiefly on the
£200 per annum his father allowed him. ‘A plece of luck befell him when be
wae acked to treat a citizen of some .importance who was suffering from
dropsy. The patilent recovered and talked. to his. friends of “the wonderful
cure*. Dr Lyne thus became famous. as .a "speciallst in dropsy." This
treatment remained a secret for years until he- was finally persuaded to
publish a paper on the subject. The basis of the nostrum was Bristol Milk
sherry! He not only prescribed this medicine to others but took it himself.
He was a man of regular habits, and never daeviated from his routine if he
could help it. He diped at 2 o'clock, .and never wished to be troubled by
patients after this bhour. As soon as the meal was ended, in winter he
placed hinself in an easy chair by the fireside, in summer in an alcove in
the garden. He would then light his pipe and draw the cork from his
favourite medicine. He invariably finished the  bottle himself, but bhe
enjoyed having a friend with him for whom he thoughtfully provided another
bottle! He was elected physician to Bristol Infirwary on 23 December 1757.
His resignation letter on 25 October 1765 is a magterpiece of brevity:

e . o
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"Gentlemen,

“The infirmary intérferes sd much with my Private affairs that I cannot
possibly attend, so I therefore Resign.and am,
Gentlemen
Your bumble Serv't
Edward Lyne.

Although he was not fond of hard work, and wore a pompous wig, be "was a
good tempered, easy golng, gentlemanly fellow who never vexed himself about
anything."

He died “after a tedious illness at his house in Castle Green" on 22
November 1772. :

BEdward's widow, as "Ceely Line* of 32 0ld Market, appears in Sketchley's
Bristol Directory of 1775. Celia was the sister of Love Ball, wbo was
married to Nehemlah Champion. '

The portralt reproduced below was supposed painted in 1762z although Edward
lacks a great deal younger than forty.

fiost of the above information is from "A Mistory of the Brisiol Royal-Infirmary by &, Hunro Saith, (19471




the 17%0's and a John Haskins, soapmaker, was a Brislington elector in
1774,

MARY BECK

Mre Beck was the widow of Giles Ithell, and afterwards of Stephen Beck of
Keynsham. On her death, her land passed to Mrs Robson, daughter of Mary
Beck by her second marriage, and thence to Daniel Phelps and his wife
Elizabeth for their lives.

[Numerous Ithells will be found im Bulletins 1, 2 & 3. The land may have
been the very same where Thomas Ithell dallied in the sheepfold with Maria
Greene in 1616. Daniel Phelps married Elizabeth Probert at St Peter's,
Bristol on 7 July 1765.]

VILLIAM BARTLEY

Apart from his name, Mr Clayfield-Ireland gives no further detalls, but a
Nehemlah Bartley of Brislington, presumably his son, published an account
on the cultivation of buck wheat in 1786,

JOHN BRAIKENRIDGE

in about 1740, purchased land on which he built the house called ¥inash,
from a family called Hall. John died in 1764 and the house was occupled
after his death by his widow Mary.

("Young Mr Hall" is mentioned by Joshua Wharton in 1739. See Bulletins 3)

GEQRGE ERIDGES
was a member of the Bridges family of Keynsham, and the land passed to
thelr kinsman, the second Duke of Chandos.

WILLIAM LYNE

this land which had been granted by Rowland Lacy to William Payne was sold
to Tobias Daniel whose widow Judith in 1689 settled it on their daughter
Joan on her marriage to Villiam Lyne, a Bristol mercer. Their grandson
Edward left it to his only surviving sor, Edward. [See Family Tree.l

MRS WEYMOUTH :
An estate called Doncaster was owned by the Veymouth family from Queexn
Annes's reign,

JAMES MOON

a Quaker, and tamner, married Elizabeth Noble at the Bristol Quaker Meeting
House in January 1730. He inherited land in Brislington from his father in
law, Epoch Noble. It was later purchased by John Estridge,

WILLIAM LYDIARD
He took a parish apprentice in 1745 - see Bulletins 3, and frequently
signed the vestry minutes during the 1750's.

RICHARD EDOLS

related by marriage to the Lyne family, owned land at Scotland [ Farm)
including the site of the farmhouse, formeriy belonging to George Williams,
Be afterwards purchased property from the Little family, later occupied by
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a Mr Birt, which in Victorian times became the site of the National School.
Richard Edols, esquire:is listed as a Brislington elector in 1774.

GEORGE STOCKER™
owned lands in Hengrove inherited by George Adams Stocker,

—0—~0-0-

More dnformation about Brislington land and people is contained in
"Collections for Brislington" complled by George Weare Brailkenridge, filed
at Avon County Reference Library under reference BLBFI - B26068.

Mr Bralkenridge recalled that "Mr John Glisson lived in a large farm house
of what became Rookery Farm, Vest Town, and who married one of the family
pf Blanch who resided in the parish and owned some part of the estate.
Rookery Farm was so0ld to the Lyne famlly who agaln sold it to Mr William
Parsons of Bristol, an uncle of John Hurle, esquire, to whom he begqueathed
it.

“"In Mr lyne's time there was a very long and wide Fish Pond and which in
hard winters was the resort of persons far and near for the purpose of
skating. The celebrated Duchess of Devonshire came one year and displayed
great skill in that elegant amusement.”

[This "large farmhouse" formerly called Manor Farm stood at the bottom of
Sturminster Road, and was believed to date back to the 14th century. It was
the original home of the Lords of the Manor of Brislington, the la Varres.
It seems appropriate to me that it came to be occupied by the Glisson or
Gleson family, who were themselves entitled to bear arms. The Manor House
was inexcusably demolished in 1933.1

Mr Bralkenridge continues: "The family of Coggins: About 50 years ago, Mr
Brown's father engaged a Vest Countryman of the name of Coggins to drive
his team of horses. After living sometime with him at the farm in this
capacity, he married a woman of the name of Challenger and by her had nine
children, 6 sons and 3 -daughters. The sons all married, but three only had
families and from them have descended the numerous families of the name
here residing, all as labouring people in the parish, none having risen at
all above thelr original station.”

Sad to say, Mr Braikenridge was probably right. The minutes of Bedminster
Vork House for 27 June 1837 record:

*James Coggins, born 1754, Brislington, labourer, widower, wholly disabled;
cause of seeking relief: age." and similarly, one pf the in~laws, "John
Challenger, born 1775, Brislington, not disabled: age.”

John Coggins married Ann Challenger in 1747, and for many years 1 have
sought the birth date and place of this "West Countryman" without success.

Mr Braikenridge gpes on, without saying a great deal: "The Pillingers are a
numerous family in the parish, and have been of long standing. The family
of Jones, also."

ELiz AL .0 Nws ¥ LUZ, - A8 -
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BRISLINGTON MARRIAGES 1751-1774

17561 “

Jul 22 Richard Goulding of St Saviours, Southwark/Mary Shore of Buselton
Sep 1 Thomas Daniell/Sarah Bowyer of Castle Precincts

Sep 29 Villiam Chapman/Sarah Hancum

Oct 13 John Hedges/Mary Nash

1762

Mar 29 Isaac Challinder/Mary Batman

Aug 25 John Perfect/Ann Hopkins

Nov 6 VWilliam Mackreth of Markshead, Lancs/Mary Teague
[ ¥ Edward Mackereth, son of Villiam & Mary of Markshead, Lanikishere
(sic) was baptised at St Luke's on 25 July 1763.1

Dec 25 John Simes of Combe Hay/Frances Aubrey of Brislington

1753
May 13 Robert Wyatt/Mary Vaughan

1754

Feb 1 Robert Betsy/Mary Smith [1753/4 old style calendar]
May 12 William x Teague/Lettice x Hughes

Oct 27 Henry Veeks, carpenter/Dorothy Vorlock, widow

1765

Jan 1 Richard Noble, innholder & cordwainer/Hamnah x Bindigo
fug 21 Philip Jenkins of St James, merchant/Mary Morgan, licence
Dct 16 Roger x Gaine of Bedminster, husbandman/Ann x Shewring

1756

Feb 8 Evan Abraham of St Nary Redcliffe/Mary x Thorn

Feb 15 George ¥illard/Mary Harrill :

Jun 7 Pulteney Shelbery of St James/Sarah Marks, licence
Aug 15 Thomas Dean/Mary Copper

1757

Aug 11 Hemry x Roberts of Bitton/Betty Voodham

Aug 27 Richard Chaundler Hole of Farington, gentleman/Dorothy Horne
licence

Oct 27 John Day, farmer of North Cadbury/Amn Brown, licence

1758

Jun 11 Joseph x VWoddam/Elizabeth x Williams

Sep 4 Richard x Plaister/Betty VWilcox

Oct 15 Joseph x Elliott/ Betty x Griffin

Dec 26 William Britton of North Stoke/Mary Harrill -

1759
Apr 24 Villiam Jones, husbandman/Ruth x Ballard
{with parents' consentl]
Jul 30 Samuel Nutt, mason/Elizabeth x Elliott, widow
Nov 8 William Clements, labourer, of Whitchurch/Elizabeth x Elliott
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1760

Jan 6
Jan 20
Apr 24
May ©

Dec 18

1761

Jan 18
Jul 17
Aug 10
Aug 16

1762

Apr 22
May 31
Jun 2
Jun 20
Sep 1

1763

Jan 30
¥ay 6
Jul ©
Aug 24
Oct 26
Oct 28
Dec 4
Dec 14

1764

Feb 13
May 6
Jun 3
Jun 17
Aug 12
Oct 22

1765

Jul 28
Jul 31
Bep 2
Sep 2
Fov 3

1766

Jan 1
Jan 26
Feb 3
Feb 9
Apr 13
Apr 13
Apr 24

James Colston, blacksmith/Eleanor x Charley, widow
Thomas Vhitlock, grocer, St Thomas/Hary x Hawkins
Thomas = Skenfill, labourer/Margaret x Jones

George Stone, gentleman/Margaret Roberts, licence
Thore % Hanson/Sarah Carter, licence

John Meredith, pewterer of St Thomas/Hannah Haskins

Sampson Phillips, taylor/Lucy Phillips, widow

Edward Villiams/Dionisia Cook, licence

William Bird, mariner, St Mary Redcliffe/Margaret Hawkins
Henry Barton, brickmaker, St Mary Redcliffe/Elizabeth x Gane

Thomas Bush, widower/Mary Allford, licence

Isaac ® Pillinger, farmer/Mary x Smith

Isaac x Jones, widower, labourer/Sarah x Bindigoe
Jonathon x Morgan, labourer/Mary x White

James Lockstone, labourer/Amn Harrill

Joseph Villiams, labourer/Margaret x Jones

Daniel x Weeks/Mary x Wood

James x Davis, sailor/Mary Smith, licence,

James Lander, baker/Ann Pearce of St Philip & St Jacob
Joseph Hart, yeoman/Mary x Williams

Samuel Bush, carpenter of Norton Malreward/Mary x Merewether
Richard x Vigar, yeoman/Jane Huighs

Thomas Harrill, labourer/Mary Dory

James x Peasley, yeoman/Mary x Shewring

Henry x Pillinger, labourer/Mary Yard

Thomas x Jennings, labourer, St Mary Redcliffe/Joanah x Dimond
Jouhn Case, labourer/Elizabeth x Pathen

John x Harris, butcher/Hester Cook, widow

Thomas x Lacy, labourer/Catherine x Davis

Thomas Heamer, farmer/Mary Hill, licence
Richard Edols, junior/Nancy Emery, licence
Richard x Joy, labourer/Jane Bennett
Ambrose x Robins, labourer/Jane x Gane
James x Laver, labourer/Ann x White

Samuel x Budd, labourer/Priscilla Hawkins

James Hill, mason, St Philip & St Jacob/Elizabeth Hawkins
Robert x Llewellin/Ann x Charley of Brockleigh

John Weymouth, labourer/Mary x Merryweather, widow

Samuel x Phillips, labourer, Whitcbhurch/Mary x Silvester
Edward Langdon, senior, gent/Sarah Radford, licence

John Danvers, schoolmaster/Catherine Bendegast
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Jun 1 Walter x Baker, labourer/Elizabeth Briant
Dec 29 John x Kates, labourer/Rachel x Lane

1767 -~

Feb 12 Thomas x Boulton, yeoman/Sarah x Brookmah, licence
Mar 22 John x Veymouth, farmer/Griffee Peasley

Dec 13 VWilliam x Challinder/Susanna x Pillinger

1768
Nov 3 James Waymouth, farmer/Ann Brown

1769
Jun 29 Peter x VWeymouth/Susanna x Smith
Oct 1 Thomas Dyer, labourer, Keynsham/Mary x Laver

1770
Apr 17 Robert Wentworth of St Thomas, New Sarum/Mary Bush, widow, licence

1771

May 27 Villiam Syms, Bampton/Sarah x Pritchard, licence
Jun 22 Benjamin x Davis, labourer/Mary x Bendigoe

Dec 2 Samuel x Briant/Ann Phillips

Dec 15 John x Laver/Martha x Mearn

1772

Feb 15 John Adams, XKeynsham/Mary Braikenridge, licence

Mar 6 Thomas Vaymouth/Ann Christian Ponsford, Dundry, licence
Apr 19 Jeremiah x Pillinger/Mary x Mearn

Apr 27 Thomas Magbride/Joanna Maggs

Apr 31 Thomas x Huntington/Mary Peasley

Jun 8 ———e—— x Parsons/Elizabeth Bird

Jul 30 Samuel Mudway/Anm x Brain

Aug 16 Jobn Stokes/Martha Hardey

Oct 4 Nathaniel Hull, St James/Sarah x Boyle

1773

Jul 25 Edward x Barthes, Castle Precincts/Ann x Summerell

Dec 29 John Estridge, esquire, wldower/Susanna Vhatley, 5t James, minor
with consent of Edward Whatley, esguire, licence

1774

May 25 James Percy/Elizabeth x Wheller

Oct 2 John Leaker, St Mary Redcliffe/Elizabeth Mortom

Oct 17 John x Veymouth/Grace Stevens, widow, Whitchurch.

Marriages were either by the calling of banns in church on three clear
Sundays before the proposed nuptials, or by a licence issued by a Bishop
for an extra fee. Those who desired haste, wiched to avoid the neighbours
"knowing their business", or were non-conformists who could not be married
in their own chapels might choose to marry by licence. A licence was also
considered that little bit smarter, and was therefore preferred by those
who were gentry or thought they were. After 1754, couples were required to
eign the register. Those who could, did, and others made their mark,
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The Life of William Reeve of The Black Castle.

William Reeve and .Sarah Newton, daughter of Henry Newton, of Stapleton,
but descended from the Brislington family - of Newton: married -Frenchay
Meeting chse, January 1713.

Sarah Newton Reeve was the main beneficiary of her Father's will, [dated
1705} inheriting property in Brislington,

WILLIAM REEVE, son of William & Sarah born 14 August 1713 at Castle Green,
[ Quaker meetingl.

He had siblings as follows: Newton, born 1714, Sarah, born 1715, both at
Castle Green; Elizabeth, borm 1719, John, born 1720, Mary, 1721, Ann, barn
1723 and Thomas born 1724, all at Castle Ditch.

1734 - William Reeve named in property transaction in Brislington, when
aged 21, presumably by then baving inherited the Brislington lands from his
mother.

1739, December 29, Brislington lands form part of marriage settlement
between William Reeve of City of Bristol, merchant and Hary Andrews,
daughter of John Andrews, merchant.

1740, March 19, William Reeve & Mary Andrews married in Quaker ceremony.
1740 — V,R. took on William Wickwick{ a Brislington parish apprentice.

1741, 25 May, ¥William Reeve, merchant of Bristol made Freeman of the City
of Gloucester, "by gift", On same day other noted merchants of Bristol
were similarly honoured: Corsley Rogers, Michael Becker, Edward Cooper,
Francls Rogers, Henry Franklin, VWilliam Swymmer, Cranfield Becker, Henry
Casamajor, Henry Swymmer; and William Swymmer of Marshfield.

Children of ¥William & Mary Reeve borm as follows, and registered at Quaker
Meeting, Bristol.

Andrews, born 7 November 1742 [(0ld Marketl
William, born 19 September 1743 (0ld Marketl]
Sarah, born 29 February 1744 [0ld Marketl
John, born 2 September 1749 [0ld Marketl
William, born 31 December 1754 [0ld Market}

1745 - W.R. appeared as witness in court: and again in 1747.
1763, © May, W.R. signs Vestry Minutes at Brislington.

1765 - W.R. extends mansion at Arno's Vale, formerly Halfway House, builds
Black Castle, etc.

1774, 15 September: W.R. Dbankrupt. His mansion and other property

advertised for sale. . o he Sold bp Sucion,

At the EXCHANGE COFFEE-HOUSE,
Thu PRESENT SATURDAY, the 2d of JULY,
at One o'Clock puntually,

,;‘a;% The Ship REEVE,
i A % Burthen about 286 Tons,
A [
. ,.‘\f rm¢ New-England built, 3 firong burthen-
T e -{ome Ship, her Dimenfions well cal-
'35 culated for the Weft-Indiz or Virginia
%Y Trade,— Launched about 18 Months
* 'fince, pow Jying in the New Mud-
Dock, with all her Materials and Stores as fhe came from
. Sea.







Appendix 1
PARISH APPRENTICES

Those who cared for orphans were pald a subsidy by the parish, though
children were expected to work from about seven years -0ld. At the age of
about fourteen years, parish allowance ceased, and they were apprenticed at
parish charge, ostensibly to learn a craft in exchange for their keep. More
often than not, they became unpald drudges, especially girls, who learned
the "Art and Mystery of Housewifery". Until recent times male' and female
division of labour was considered sacrosanct: around 1915, my mother ard
her brother, newly orphaned, and aged 9 and 8, were sent to live with
elderly relatives, “Your uncle Harry loved it", my mother said. "He went
out into the fields with Uncle Tom. I had to stay behind with Aunt Jenny
and scrub out the privies.* How much worse if this went on for a decade.
Parish apprentices were “bound” until 24 years of age, though girls might
in some cases be released on marriage.

1760 Willianm Vatson to Israel Gleson
1752 John Elliott to Thomas Harrill, maltster
1759 Mary Lydyard to Samvel Symmonds
Joseph Teague to Isaac Roach, yeoman
John Wilcox to Jonathon Phillips, house carpenter
John Pope to James Goulstomne, bhlacksmith#
1761 Hester Lydiard to James Dobbins*
1765 Daniel Veekes to Thomas Hamar, husbandman
1766  Sarah Barry to John Veymouth
1767 John Barry to Thomas Huntingtonm, basketmaker
1772 Sarah White to Thomas Harrill, husbandman
Elizabeth Hawkins to Richard Peasley, husbandman
1773  Thomas Lacey to Rev Jobn Dolman, clerk
Hannah Woodham to John Hawkins, esquire#
James Anson to John Pullen, gentleman
Elizabeth Smith to Thomas Hamers. {BRO P StLB/OP/15h 32-471

% “apprenticeship not executed". John Pope was found a place with Sarah
Robins, a Bristol victualler - see below.

Additionally, between 1750 and 1775, +the following young people from
Brislington were bound outside-the parish: :

¥illiam Challenger, Hester Champiom, Hannah Elliott, William Carter, Philip
Lydiard, Hannah Harris, John Pope, Mary Adlam, Ann. Young, Elizabeth Faope,
Villiam Davis, Susannah Young, Thomas Cains, Martha Challenger, George,
James & Mary Hunt, Elizabeth Young, Ann & Leah Weeks, Sarah Woodham.

[BRD P StLB/OP/16h 86-1071

A1l were despatched to Bristol, except Fhilip Lydiard, apprenticed to a
vicar at Norton MNalreward, and the three young Hunts, mercifully kept
together, to Monkton Farleigh. Ann & Leah Veeks went to serve Ann & Mary
Milsem, perhaps sisters, glovemakers 1in the parish of Temple. Other
Brislington apprentices will be found in the Bristol Apprentice Rolls at
Bristol Record Office.
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Appendix 2
Brislington Patients at Infirmary, 1751-63

1751 Richd Hardy Robt Fisher, 13
1762 Thos Bright, 39 John Brookman, 60
Sarah Carter, 14 Andrew Gay, 53

1753 Richard Hardy [ #] Samuel Cole, 52
John Baker, 30

1754 Anpe Parfitt, 22 James Bendago

1755 Jane Grisman, B0 . Abigail Ellett, 43

1756 Mary Gane, 44 william Earle, 37
Margt James, 14 Anna Maria Lee, 27
Mary Jones, 30 i

1757 Wm Pearce, 12 Anne Charley, 15

1758 ¥m Lever, 46 ¥artha Moore, 24

Nichalas ¥itchell, 35
1759 Sarah Brookman, 36 John Bartlett, 18°
John Mevil, 59

1760 John Bristol, 25 Sarah Baker, 17
James Gane, 40 . Sarah Parker, 20

1761 Anne Lacey, 55 Jane Gane, 19

1762 Sarah Baker, 21 [#1 Joan Phillimore, 57

1763 Sarah Hicks, 20 Jane Gane, 20 [*]

[The BRI Inpatients Register contains detalls of hundreds of patilents from
the Bristol area and farther afield. An index published by Bristol & Avon
Family History Society is available for £3 plus 40p postage.

Appendix 3
Brislington Epitaphs

"Somerset Epitaphs" were collected by A.S. MacMillan in 1926. These were
found in Brislington Churchyard, though unfortunately, he. did not record
the pames. All were evidently young people.

300, Brislingtom 17--
"Boast not of youth nor strength I pray
Least you like me are snatched away."

882, Brislington 1750
"The Lord was pleased to end my time
Vhen I was young and in my prime
But 'tis a brave exchange obtain'd
Vhen earth is lost and heaven gain'd."

389, Brislington 1759 c
"Young men pray be wise in time
For I was cut off in my prime
For as the flowers doth wither away
So did my life and strength decay.”

207. Brislingtomn 1761

vShort was her life, great was her pain
Great was our loss, but greater her gaimn."
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Appendix 4
JBurialé of Mr Langton's Servants at Newton St Loe.

Thomas Pavet, Mr Langton's footman, buried 22 February 1760.

William Pearson, who fell. from Mr Langton's buildings, 22 August 1761,
Thomas Hymens, ¥r Langton's groom, 12 July: 1767.

Mary Long, coak at ¥r Langton's, 22 July 1767.

Appendix B
Brislington Quakers.

It has been noted in the text that a number of Brislington's well to do had
connections with the Society of Friemds. The Reeves and the Lymnes for
instance. The following appear ia the Quaker burial registers, 1644-1819
with their place of residence given as "Brislingtan".

1659 Robert Benmnett

1662 Margaret Baugh

1663 Isaac Selwood, son of William

1668 Alice Huntington

1668 Sarah Selwood, dau of William & Frances

1669 Sarah Allen, dau of Nicholas & Sarah

1676 Jobhn Milkins

1677 Robert Wastfield

1678 Sarah Vastfield

1692 Mary Cole, wife of William

1695 William Pyott, son of Alexander

16096 Alexander Pyott

1696 Samuel Hollister

1696 Thomas Wilcox

1702 Frances Selwnood

1711 Apn Griffin, a child

1713 William Cole

1719 Jane Cole

1726 Abraham Blanch

1740 John Coysgarne

1742 Abrabam Gifford

1770 Robert Bullock, son of John

1772 Elizabeth Priest

1812 Hdwin Fydell Fox, aged 4%, son of Edward Long Fox
181¢ Jane, relict of John Bullock, baker

1823 Francis Curtis of Bristol, interred Brislington
1824 Frances Sophia Fox, aged 2%,

1835 Edward Long Fox, MD, of Brislington House aged about 74.
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iddenda to Brislington Bulletins 2

1, The following is .a quotation from “Collectioms for Brislington" by
George Weare Braikenridge and filed under reference BL8FI -~ B26068 at the
County of Avon Reference Library.

"Here lies Nicholas Cowling who died AD 1661,

Let this place be kept continually with a good
Respect to him that lies beneath -
This tomb which in his lifetime

Sought Christ's Kingdom

Vho ordered that four corals

Should thus be set, therefore let

Us his memory not forget

Therefore the walls and Trees

Be still repaired and by no

Keans let them be decayed.

“An imscription found in the garden of the Heath, or Heath Cowlings which
is the property of the Duke of Buckingham and Chandos-and leased to Doctor
Fox who keeps i1t for some of his patilents who are not willing to go into
his great establishment.

"A story prevails that this Cowling had two extravagant sons and that to
prevent the sale of the property by them at his decease, he determined to
be buried in his garden, thinking that out of respect for him they would
not sell his bones. But -after his death they did sell the estate,
reserving the spot of ground that was covered by their father's tomb.

“The real fact was that the Quakers had actablished themselves in the
neighbourhood only about five years before his death, and as there was not
then a separate burying ground appointed by the Friends, he fixed on his
ovn garden instead of the parochial churchyard.*

[Heath Farm still exists at the back of Heath Copurt Restaurant. 01d Nick's
stone has long since disappeared.]

2, Clement Minor and Ann Coock, both af Brislington, were married at Compton
Dando, 20 June 1697.

3. Lease between
a. Thomas Langion
b. John King of Brislington, baker. 1 August 1691.
[ SRO Gore-Langton FPapers

4. 1695, Leases, between 1. Rowland Lacy, esquire, Samuel Clement of City
of Bristol, sadler, and Thomas Birkoff, grocer and 2. Nicholas Cowling,
israel Gleson, William Baugh, Beyan Hartwell, Richard Gray, Richard Green,
Richard Crabb, Lawrence Bricker, Villiam Paine, John Kinge, Thomas Peaslie,
in respect of sundry messuages.

[SRD DD/BR/th/W67/1.1
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Addenda to Brislipgton Bulletins 3:

1. Licence .to marry,. 13 July 1704, Richard Milkins .of Brislington, a
Quaker, blacksmith, & Elizabeth Day,.spinster of same, no parents. At the
Cathedral, Wells. [Bath & Wells Licences]

2. Lease between
a. John Collins of Brislington, coleminer &
b. Robert Langton of same
pf fish ponds, mines, quarries, footpaths etc in Brislington, 11
QOctober, 1706. [ Gore-Langton Papers, SROI

3. Gravestone in St Luke's Churchyard: Francis Williams of the parishk of St
Stephens, City of Bristol, mariner, died 6 July 1728. Another mariner
called Reece is also buried near the same spot. Monumental Inscriptions for
the 18th century are few in the churchyard. Two more will be found in the
main text.

4., The following are named in the Keynsham Vestry minutes [transcripts,
held by Keynsham Local History Socletyl, as "Intruders into the parish of
Keynsham", in 1747.

¥illiam Collins, senior, wife and family, Bussleton
William Collins, junior, wife and family, Bussleton

The old Maner House, now called Manor Farm, Brislingfon,

_..58_




fbraham, Evan, 49
hdans,Corn, 23,27
Jn,27,37,42,5
1.4
Adlam Mary,53
Ailen Nich,55
Sarah,55
#11ford, Hary 50
fndrevs, Chas 20
Ars Chas, 19
fnson, Janes 53
Btking Halbert 22
fhubrey Frances, 49
Baily Giles,8 26,44 45
Robt, 17, 44
Baker,John,21
Mr, 46
Sarah, 20,54
Walter,51
Ball Cerilia,ze
Ballard, Ruth,43
Banpton, John, 2,12
Hary, 3,12
Sampson, 3
Sarah,3
Banton - see Banplon
Barry,John, 53
Sarah, 53
Barthes, Edw, 51
Bartleti, In b4
Bartley, Mehewiah, 46,47
¥illiam, 47
Barton,Hy 34,50
Batwan, Mary, 43
Batton,Jn,33
Baugh Margt 55
)
Beacham, Lydia, !9
Beck, Joseph,27
Hary 47
Stephen, 47
Beckford,Richd, 13
Beasy - see Busey
Bendegast Cath, 50
Bendigoe Hannah, 49
Janes, 54
In, 34
Kary,5!
Sarah, 50
Bennett,dnn, 37
Jane 50
Robt,55
Yy, 23

INDEX of NAMES

Berrold, Jane,S
Beisey Robt,29
Bilbie, Thos 25
Bird,Eliz b1
Un, 50
Birkoff, Thos,57
Bird,Nr 48
Blagrave,In,19
Blanch, Abraham, 55
Hannah,29
Hestier,29,43
ary, 29,43
Robt, 29,4344
Bianning,Jacob, 42
Thos, 16
Bliss Martha, 3l
Boulter, Thos 20
Boulton, Thos, 5!
Bowyer Sarah, 49
Boyle,Sarah, 5l
Braikenridge,
Lapt,10
George,7,17,39
B.¥,38,48
In,7,8,12,24 37 47

Hary,7,24,37,39,47 8

Brain, Ann 51
Branch, e, 10
8riant/Bryant
Eliz 5l
Lewis,B
In, 32
Jos,32
San, 51
Brickdale,fr, 42
Bricker,Lawrence,57
Bridges, George, 47
Bright Hamna,8
Thes, 34
Bristel,Jn,54
Bristow, Ve, 21,40
Brittain/Britton Mary,23
Vn,23,24 49
Brookman, John, 54
Nillboro',20
§arah,19,50,54
Brawn, Ann, 49,51
Farmer, 17
H,,34
In, 10,34
Mr, 17,21
Nat 31
Sarah, 3l
Wn,8,12,31,38

Brunsden Nr 41
Bryant - see Briant
Budd,Martha,33
Priscilla, 33
Sad, 33,50
Bull Vm, 46
Bullock Henry, 46
Jane,55
John, 58
Robt 55
Burke,Edsond, 42
Busay/Beesy,Jn,17,28,37
Bush, Elizabeth, 45
Hary 45,50
Sam, 50
thos, 50
n, 13
Butler Rev Kr, 18
8an,13
Cadell, Thes,28
fains - see Caynes
Calaway,Sarah,1b, 44
Cann,Eliz, 21,43
Lady Ann, 36
§ir Robert,36
Sir William, 38,43
aniel W27
Cardiff Chris, 30,31
Larter, Joseph,8
Sarah, 50
¥p 53
Lase, John, 50

Laynes, Andrew, 19

Betiy, 19
Dan, !9
Jarob, 19
Hary, 13,34
Thes, 19,53
Challinfdler/Challenger
fnn, 34,48
feaar 49
John, 48
Kariha,53
¥n,8,50,53
(hampion Hester,53
Sarah,8
Thos 8
Chapman, Vn, 49
Chandps, Duke of 27
Charley,Ann, 50,54
Eleanor,50
Churchman, Ann, 36
Clare,Lord 42



(larke,Janes, 36
Hary,36
Clayfield-Ireland Edwd, dE
Clementls],Sam 57 -
Um,lB
Cobb, Ann, 19,43
Sir Geo, 19,43
Sir Thos,19
Coggins, fam, 48
Janes , 48
In, 34
Cole,Jane, 55
Laetitia,20
Mary,20,55
Sam, 54
Susan, 13
Um, 553
Collins,Jn, 58
tn, 58%
Colston,Jas,20,50
see also Goulstone/Goldstone
Conyn,Edward 45
Cook ,Ann, 57
Hester 50
In,9
Dionisia,50
Lettice,9
Cookson,Eliz, 27
Jas §,27
Joseph, 27
Cope, Mary,20
Copper , Hary, 49
Cottlelrell,--- 28, 44,46
n 17
Hartin,45
Sinon, 45
Couling,Nich, 57%
Coysgarne,Jn, 43, 45,55
Hary, 45
Crabb,Richd, 57
Cray, frs, 21
Creswicke, Henry, 32
Cruger, Henry, 36,42
Curtis,Francis,55
W, 34
Daniel ,---,28
Hannah, 46
Johane, 28
John 46
Joseph, 46
Judith,47
Thos ,8,10,32, 44,46 43
Tobias, 47
Danvers,John, 50
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Daubeny, Hiss, 40
Davie, Benj,13
Rev,Jn,13
Davis,Ben, 51
Cath,50
Eliz, 15
Janes, 50
Martha, 34
Mary,34,37
Wm, 53
Day,Eliz, 58
Jn,8,18,49
Deal Hannah, 39
Dean, Thos 49
Dinond, Joanah,50
Dinhan,Robt 42,45
Wn, 42,45
Dobben, Jas, 32
Dobbins, Janes,53
fir, 18
Doderage, Sarah, 22
Dolman,John, 53
Dory, Mary,50
Douling,Vnm, 12
Dolman,Barnaby,27
In, 14
Dyer,Eliz,27
Thos, 51
Earle,Un, 54
wEdols/Eddolls, r, 10,17,38
Richd,12,27,28,34,42
47,48,50
Elliott/Ellet,
Abigail,54
Betty, 10,11
Eliz,12,49%
Hannah, &3
Joseph, 34,49
Emerson,-==,29
Enery Mr, 18
Nancy, 50
Estridge,In,17,43,44 5]
fir, 40
Fatkrell, Geo, 12,15
Fawcett, Kath, 32
Fawsill, Kaih,32
Feare Geo, 46
Figher Robt,54
Tho,29
Fleet,Sarah,l
Flower, Thonas, 34,38 41
Fioord,Wn, 29
Forrest,Joseph, 13,42
Forster,Jos,29

- - =

Fox,Edward Long, 18, 55%
Edwin Fydell 55
Frances Sophia, b5
Jas, 23

Freenan,Hrs, 32

Fry,Sarah, 11
Willian,d6

Fuller,Ton, 38

Gane/Gaine Eliz, 50

Janes 54
Jane, 50, 54%
John, 8
Hary,26,54
Roger 49

gay, Andrev, 54
Hartha,34
Thos, 26

Gifford, Abraham, &5

Krs,8

“» Gleson/Blisson

Benj,20

Eliz, 14,18

Henry Hebden,20
Hester,20

Israel ,8,12,14,18

19,20,21,29,43,44,53,5

John, 48
Mary,43
Sarah, 14
Thos, 20
Wn, 19,20
Goaby Mrs,45
Gore-Langton, fam, 42
Gotley,Jn Coryton, 13,1517
44,45
In, 19,
Rithd, 44
We, 15
fould, Thos, 16
foulding,Richd, 49
Goulstone/Goldstone
Janes, 53
Nr,22
Gray,Eliz, 20
Richd,57
Green, Isabella, 33
Maria, 47
Rithd, 46,57
griffin, Ann,55
Betty,49
Hester, 34
Grigg,G,34
Grisman, Jane, 54
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Hall fawm,7,47
Ann, 23,31
Benj, 29,31
Hammor(s), Jn, 27,34
Thos, 33,53%
Hancock Benj, 13
fary,20
Hancum, Sarah 43
Hanson, Thore, 50
Harding/Hardy, Faraer 9,35
John, 44
fartha, bl
Rich,35, 543
Thes, 17
Harper,Jas,28
Harrill Anmn,50
Hamnah, 23
Renry,23
Jas, M
Nary,23,24,37,49
Rach,24

Thes, 16, 34,37,50, 53%

Harris,Cath 32
Cornelius, 14,15
RHanniah, 53
James 32
Jane, 186
John, 50
Sarah, 14
Susan, 32
Wid,8
e, 32

Hart Joseph, 50

Hartwell Beyam,57

Haskine,Hannah, 50
In,10,12,42 46

Hawker Eliz, 12
Sam, 12

Hawkins, Elizabeih, 37,50,53
Jn,8,10,13,20,21, 44

46,53
fargt,50
fartha, 3l
fary, 50
Priseilla, b9
Thos, 22,34
Wn,8

Hazle, Thes, 14
Hayling, Fhoebe, 26
Heamer , Thos 50
Heatheote, Thos, 44
Hedges,Jn, 49
Henley,Robt,7

Heselion, Cornwall 16
Eliz, 16
Thes, 16
Hicks,Ann, 34
g,
Sarah, 54

Hill,Chas,34

Janes 50
Johm, 34
Hines,Thos, 34
Hipsiey,Betty,3d
Hitchman,dn, 27
Hodges, Geo,3
Holhin,Garah,i2
Hole, Richd Chaundler, 43
Hollister Hester, 44
8am, 55
Holt,Chas,45
Hook ,Jn, 32
Hopkins,Ann, 43
Horne Dorothy,49
Howell, Thos, 46
Hubball Eliz, &
Hughes/Huighs  Anna Mariz,4b
Jane, 50
John 46
Lettice, 13,49
Huish/Hewish
finna 5,21
Geo, 21
Henry,21
Mary,2)
Marya S,21
Huil Nath,51
W, 42,46
Hunphries, Thos, 40
Hunt , Geo, 53
Jawmes 53
Jane 8
Hary,8,53
Rev Michael 8
Rich, 34,40
Hunt ington/Huntingdon
Alice, 55
Eleanor, 34
izorge, 36
Rich,34
Sarah, 36
Thos,8,51,53
Hurle Jn, 34,48
Hynens,Thos, 55
Ireland, Janes, 34,38 43 46
Thos, 18

1thell,Raron, 45
files, 47
Rary 47
Thonas 47

Jacob, John, 44

Jenes Abraham 45

Beily 8,34
Margt 54
Hrs, 40
Wn 8 .
Jenking, 3, 42
Philip,43
Jennings, THos, 50
Jerdone, Francis, 37
Sarah,37
Jones Ann,9,12,38
Ben, 34
far, 48
frate, 13
Henry,16
Isaac 50
John, 9,34
Hargt, 50X
Hary, 54
Mr,8
Rith, 34,42
W, 32,34,4%
Joy,Richd, 50
KeatelslfKates
4nne, 13
In, 34,51
Sarah, 13

Kennedy,Elizabeth, 39

¥ing,John, &7%

£irby,Jaceb,29

Lacy,Ann, 54

£z, 17

Rowland, 44k 46 57

Ruth,34
Thos, 34,50,53
vid, 34
Laight Edwd,11
Lanbert,Jn, 36
Lander, Jas, 50
Lane,Rachel, 51
Langdon, Edvard, 50
Langton, Ann, 43
Joseph, 17,19
Nr 55
Robt, 19,58
Thas 57
Lansdown, Barbara,$



Laver/Leaver Ann, 15, 33
Geo, 15
Janes, 15,50
John, 15,51
fary, 15,51
Rachel 15
Sarah,15
Um, 15,35 54
12 Warve, fan, 48
Leaker,Jn, &1
Leonard, Sarah, 2!
Lee, Anna Maria S4
Lester Edith,8
Lewis,Ann, 34
Eliz,32
Priscilla,3d
Lipyate,Jn,20
Little fan 47
Llewellin{ql Gab,34
Robt,50
Lockiar, Mordecai, 44
L.ockstone, Janes, 50
Long,Mary,55
Longaan, Ezekiel 45
{ostcombe Esther,37
Lydyard, Hester 53
Hary,53
Philip,53
Un,10%,12 47

Lyne, Edward,17,20,27,28,29,35
43,4546, 47% 48

Hester, 28,29
Johane, 28
Kary, 29
Ym,13,27,28,29 47
fiaberley Mr 17
Un, 10,13, 42
Mackintosh,Christiana, 20
Magkreth Edw 43
Hary,49
n, 49
Hadiey,Stephen, 3,12
faghride, Thos, 51
Maggs Eliz, 18
Joanna, 51
Hr, 30
farks,Sarh, 43
Master Eliz Chester 2] 43
Thonas, 38,40 43
#ay,Chas, 27
tearn, Isaac, 34
Hartha,5l
Hary 51
Heredith,Jn,50

Merryweather Dan,8
Nary 50%
Thes, 18
Meyil, dn, 54
Milkins,In,55
Richd, 58
Millard,feo,34,49
Milson,Ann,53
Hary, 53
Hinor, Clenent, 57
Mitchell Nich, 54
Yoone, Gen, 34
Janes, 47
Jn, 34
Hoore Richd, 16
Martha b4
¥organ,Jona, 34,50
Jone,36
Mary, 49
balier 36
Yorley,Eliz,33
korton, Eliz, Bl
Kudvay,Sam, 5l
Hunday, faw, 45
Nash,Jn, 11
Mary, 49
Neuby!Neubury,ﬁraue,B,lz
Keunan, hdan, 33
fnn, 14
In, 14,16,43
Rebecca, 4
Un 14,43
Newpart,Sarah,9
Nithols,Eliz,13
Noble Elizabeth, 47
Enoch, 47
Richd, 15,48
Nourse, Ann, 13
Nugent,Robi 13
Nutt, Sam, 49
Dsporne, Sarah, 34
Dsran, Johannah, 34
Page!,Eliz,19,20%,29
Palmer Eliz, 12
Peragrine, 45
Parker Beity, 16
Sarah, 54
parfitt, fnne 54
Parry, Joseph, 42
Parsons,-=-,51
¥n, 34,48
Pateh,Eliz, 20
Joseph,20
Pathen,Eliz,50

Pavet,Thos 85
Payne/Paine e, 47,57
Peach,Ellin,36
Pearson, ¥a, 55
Pearce/Pierce
Jas, 4
Jeveniah, 43
Jn, 25
Gaw,28
in 54
Pear], Jas,8
Peasley, Abigail, 10
griffee 5l
Jaues, 50
Jpgeph, 34
Rary,5l
Richd, 10,53
Thos, &7
L
Peckford,tn,15
Percy, Janes 5!
perfect, John 43
Phelps,Daniel 47
Elizabeth, 47
Isaat,19
fr, 17
Thos, 12
Phillimore,Joan, B4
Philips,Sir Jn,13
Phillips, Ann,51 :
Jonathn, 12,15,36,83
Lucy,50 o
Sanpsan, 50
Sanuel , 16,50
Sarah, 34
Pillinger Betly, 34
fan,48
Henry, 34,50
Iszat, 26,50
Jereniah, 10,16, 51
John,34
Susanna, b1
Pinn,Mary, 16
Plaister Richd, 20,3443
ponsford,Christian,5l
Pope,Abrahan, 3,12
Ann,36, Edward,35,36
Eliz,53
Grate, 34
Hester, i1
John,23,53%
Jonathon, 9
Sarzh,23,35,36
Thos,23,35,36




Pophan, Alexander 43
Edvard, 43,45
gir Francis 43
Pouell,Capt, 30,31
Jas 9
In 31%
Hartha,31%

Prescote/Prestott Rich, 34,46 ;

Price,Thos,27
Priest Eliz,55
Prist Mrs, 10
Pritchard,Geo, 27
Nathan, 8
Sarah, 36,51
Un, 12
Probert,Elizabeth 47
Prosser, -~~,28
Pullin, John, 40 42 45 83
Purnell, Rich,34
Pyott Alexr 55%
n, 55
_ Radford, George, 42
Sarah,50
Rawlins,In, 32
Reece,—-- 58
Reeve Wm,7,13,15,21,25,26,27
3t,32,4),42,53 44% 45 A6
Reynall, Carew, 35
Rithard,Janes,42
Roach, [saac, 38,53
Mrs, 16
Roads,fan, 10
Eliz,23
Jas,23
Tin, 23
Roberts Eliz, 34
Henry, 34,49
Jemes, 34
Hargt, 50
Robins/Robbins
Anbrose, 10,34, 50
francis, 34
Hester 8
Robt 8, 9%
Sarah,53
Robson Mrs, 47
Rowlands, Thes, 33
Ryan,Jere 31
Saunders, Abrahas, 44
fnthony, 44
Stanfield, Thos, 34,50
Scott, Thos,12

Sellwood, Frances, 55%
Isaac, k5
Sarah, 55
Wn, 13,42 55%
Shelbury, Pulteney 49
Sheppard/Shepherd
Joane, 15
Joseph, 28
Shewring, Ann, 8,49
Rary,50
Richd, 11
Shore,Mary, 439
Short, Joseph, 23k 24
Leah, 23
Silvester Mary, 50
Sines,Jn 49

Skinfill - see Scanfield

Skuse,Hannah, 20
§inms/Syes,Jn,8
W, 51
Slack Jack, 14
Slope,Jn, 28
Smith,Ann, 39
Eliz, 53
Jn, 34,39
Martha,39
Mary, 49,50%
Krs, 38
Susan,33,5!
San,28
Wn, 26
Sommerill Ann, 19, 34,51
. Ben,19,34,35
firace, 19,34
Henry,34
John, 34
Nary,19,34,35
Spencer, Hoges, 32
Stavens, finn,20
Grace,51
Stocker Beorge, 48
Stokes, Jn,42, 51
Sione, Geo 50
In, 12
Sarah, 31
Siride,Rrey,9

Sunmer[hlill see Sommerill

Sutton,Elinor 18
Jane, 18
John, 18
John Jacob, 18
Sarah,ig
Svain/Swayne Edwd 8,42

Syncnds, Sas, 8% 9%, 10%,12,13
V7,44,53
Syns - see Sinms
Teague, Joseph 53
Sarah, 34
¥n,13,34,49
Teast Syd, 14,45
Thomas, Josiah, 42
Thorne Hary, 49
Nich,25
Tibat/Tibbott
Rachel 10, 11%,12%
Tippett see Tibot
Tipton,Thes 12,3445
Tongue, Henry, 43,45
Tounsend, R, , 35
Trast Joanna, 32
Treasure, Isaac,B, 10
Frevena, s, 38
Richd, 18
Valter, 18
Turker Humphrey, 45
Tyndall,éeo, 14
Underwood, Jn, 33
Vaughan, Hary, 49
Verriconbe Hugh, 28
Vigar Rith, 50
Vincent, Thos, 42
Vadhan, Isaac,37
Vastfield Robt, 5%
Sarah,55
Vard, Jas, 30,31%
Vaison Mary,34
Wn, 53
Yeare George,7,24,34,%7
Mary,7
William, 37
Yesks Ann,53
Dani, 34,50,53
Dorothy, 34
Henry, 49
Janes 23,24
Leah, 53
Rachel, 23,24
Wi, 23,24
Yelsher Hr,8
Ventworth - see Wintworth
Veymouth/Waymouth
Dorothy, 21
Henry, 22
- Janes, b}
In,8,10%,17,21,22 34
50 ,51% 53
Nartha,2]



Vaymouth,cont'd, fire, &7
Peter, 33,34,51
Rebecca, 14
Thas, 51
in, 14,34

Yharton, Ann, 46

Joshua, 44,48

Vhatley, Edvard, 5!
Susanna, 5

Vheller Eliz,5

Vhite Ann,50

Dan,23

Jas 8

Mary,50
Sarah,23,24,53

Whitlock, Thos, 50

Vhittock, Rachel 37

Vickwick Sam,27
$arah,27,34

Wilcocks/Wiloox,
Betty, 49
(aliz, 28,35
Eliz, 20
John, 53
Joshua, 2§
Leah, 20,21
Hary,20%
Rachel, 34
Thos, 20X, 55

Villiams,Cavenhuller 8
Edw,50
Etiz, 15,49
Francis, 58
gGeorge, 48
Joseph, 34%,50
fary, 50

Uilton Eliz, 20

n,lg
Vintworth Robt, 42 45 51
Wodan/Woodhan,Belty, 49
Hannah, 53
Joseph, 49
Joyre, 34
Sarah,53

Yood,Mary 50

Yorfock, Dorothy, 49

Yorsley Philip, 13

Yyatt Robt 49

. Wyld,Syd, Teast, 14
Yard Mary,S0
Young,Ann, 25

Eliz, 2553
Robt,25
Susa,25
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- The Lindegaard List

Killed in a Coalpit I

Supplement to Killed in a Coalpit I
Killed in a Coalpit I

Killed in a Coalpit IlI

Annals of Kingswood 1750-1775
Annals of Kingswood 1776-1795
Black Bristolians

The Budgetts of Kingswood Hill
The Simple Annals of the Poor
Brislington Bulletins 1066-1600
Brislington Bulletins 1601-1699
Brislington Bulletins 1700-1749
Brislington Bulletins 1750-1774

Fatalities in the Kingswood mines
Fatalities in the Kingswood mines
Fatalities in the Mendip mines
Fatalities in the Bedminster mines
A catalogue of events

A catalogue of events

Black residents of Bristol 17/18¢
Story of the famous grocery family
Family life in 3 parishes, 1550/1650
A catalogue of events

A catalogue of events

A catalogue of events

A catalogue of events

All are available from the author, D.P.Lindegaard, B.A.,
49 Clayfield Road, Brislington, Bristol, BS4 4NH
Telephone (0272) 776176

In preparation

More ANNALS OF KINGSWOOD
further BRISLINGTON BULLETINS
and the long promised HISTORY OF THE PILLINGER FAMILY
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Mediaeval Figures at Arno's Gate




